# **SCHOLARLY AND CREATIVE WORKS**

# BY THE FACULTY AND STAFF OF THE

# **UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN INDIANA**

**COMPLETED DURING** 

JANUARY 2020 - DECEMBER 2020



Updated June 24, 2021

The Faculty and Staff Scholarly and Creative Works report serves to recognize the outstanding accomplishments of the faculty and staff at the University of Southern Indiana. The report also serves as a resource to identify expertise across the institution.

We strive for accuracy in these compiled reports. Please send suggestions for revisions to <u>cetl@usi.edu</u>.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS	4
CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING & LEARNING	4
ONLINE LEARNING	4
PROVOST'S OFFICE	4
RICE LIBRARY	5
UNIVERSITY DIVISION	5
ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS	7
ACCOUNTING AND FINANCE	7
ECONOMICS AND MARKETING	8
MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES	9
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS	2
ART AND DESIGN12	2
COMMUNICATIONS	6
CRIMINAL JUSTICE	8
ENGLISH1	9
HISTORY	5
PERFORMING ARTS	7
POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY	D
PSYCHOLOGY	1
SOCIAL WORK	4
SOCIOLOGY	6
WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES	7
COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS	L
DENTAL HYGIENE/DENTAL ASSISTING4	1
DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY4	1
FOOD AND NUTRITION	2
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION4	3
HEALTH SERVICES	3
NURSING4	4

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	47
RADIOLOGIC IMAGING SCIENCES	49
RESPIRATORY THERAPY	49
POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION	50
BIOLOGY	50
CHEMISTRY	51
ENGINEERING	52
GEOLOGY & PHYSICS	54
KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT	55
MATHEMATICS	56
TEACHER EDUCATION	

# **ACADEMIC AFFAIRS**

# **CENTER FOR EXCELLENCE IN TEACHING & LEARNING**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Cruz, L.E., Anckle, D. LaDage, L., Chan Hilton, A., and Rieck, A. (2020, in press). Undergraduate Research as a System: Mapping the Institutional Landscape of a High-Impact Practice, Journal of the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning.

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Chan Hilton, A. Capacity-Building for Transforming STEM Education Through Faculty Engagement in Data Analysis and Learning Communities, National Science Foundation (NSF) Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant no. 2021532, October 2020-September 2022, \$149,952, PI with S. Blunt, K. Draughon, Z. Mitchell, W. Elliott.

## **ONLINE LEARNING**

#### PUBLICATIONS

Cremeens, L. (2020, May). How faculty drive quality assurance at the University of Southern Indiana. [Post]. LinkedIn. <u>https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/how-faculty-drive-quality-assurance-university-indiana-cremeens/?trackingId=rXQvFZJjLLWmi4SVURMgAg%3D%3D</u>

# **PROVOST'S OFFICE**

#### PRESENTATIONS

Blunt, S.B.; Weinzapfel, K. CLR Project Progress Report. Indiana Commission for Higher Education, virtual conference, September 2020.

Colson, T. Berg, B., Blunt, S., Mitchell, Z. & Morris. M.H. (2020). Lessons learned: Implementation of a reenvisioned university core curriculum assessment. Presentation at the Assessment Institute, IUPUI, Virtual.

#### **G**RANTS

Blunt, S. Lilly Endowment Charting the Future for Indiana Colleges and Universities Grant, Co-Principal Investigator, 2020-2023, \$2.5 million.

# **RICE LIBRARY**

### PUBLICATIONS

Michaels, S. & Neel, B. (2020). Conducting an inventory with shared print in mind. Collection Management. Advance online publication. https://doi.org/10.1080/01462679.2020.1818343

Whiting, P. & Wright, A.M. (2020). Upcycling a schol comm unit: Building bridges with creativity, reallocations, and limited resources. Serials Librarian, 78 (1-4), 239-243

#### PRESENTATIONS

Mueller, B., Neel, B., Striker, A. (2020, January 25). Inventories and the Implications for Shared Print. Invited presentation and panel discussion for the Reference and User Services Association (RUSA) Shared Collections Interest Group at the American Library Association Midwinter Conference, Philadelphia, PA.

Whiting, P. & Wright, A.M. (2020). Upcycling a schol comm unit: Building bridges with creativity, reallocations, and limited resources. NASIG webinar presentation, October 14, 2020.

# **UNIVERSITY DIVISION**

### **PUBLICATIONS**

Sorrells, Darrin, & Wittmer, Christine. (2020, Fall). Reflections on transitioning to remote learning assistance during COVID-19 and possible implications for the future (Special Issue-Rising to the Challenge, Navigating COVID-19 as Higher Education Learning Center Leaders). *The Learning Assistance Review* (25), 41-48.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Broshears, M. Walker, K., O'Neil M. (2020, May). *A Model: Implementing Virtual Orientation (Advising and Registration for Incoming Students.* Virtual Webinar Series, NACADA/The Global Community for Academic Advising.

O'Neil Monica. (2020, November 6-8). "Blessed are those who give themselves up to the dance": Viewing Footloose (1984) through a bacchic lens. Bridging the Gaps: Indiana College English Association Annual Conference, Des Moines, IA (Virtual due to Covid-19).

O'Neil, Monica. (2020, May 26). *Advising students in competitive programs: the challenges and opportunities*. Indiana Academic Advising Network 2021 Conference (Virtual due to Covid-19).

Pryor, Aaron. (June 2020). Guest lecturer. SW1010: Introduction to Social Work & Social Welfare. Professor Dr. Jayme Walters. Utah State University.

Pryor, A., Cun, V., Erickson, M., & Cox, M. (July 2020). Preparing First Generation Students for College. Presentation for University of Southern Indiana's CAP Conference, Evansville, IN.

#### **GRANTS**

Pryor, Aaron (Primary Investigator), TRIO: Student Support Services Grant. Department of Education, Grant # P042A200549, \$1,309,440, September 1, 2020 - August 31, 2025.

# **ROMAIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS**

# ACCOUNTING, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION, AND FINANCE

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Chapman, S., Hilton, A., Ward, A., Saull, D., & Gilstrap, C. (Curt). (2020). "<u>Swap.com as a social style</u> <u>platform brand: Strategic use of social media brand communities</u>." *Journal of the International Academy of Case Studies*, 26.

Gilstrap, Cristina M, "Organizational sensegiving in family-centered care: How NICU nurses help families make sense of the NICU experience." *Health Communication* (2020).

Johnson, Tristan B., James Rich, and Thomas Noland, "Why Risk Assessment Merits Increased Auditor Focus." *Journal Of Accountancy* 230. (2020): 57-60.

McKnight, Mark A., Shawn L. Robey, Jodi L. McKnight, and Mariah Marcuson, "Applying the Phillips Evaluation Model to the Balanced Scorecard: Measuring an Organization's Learning & Growth (Innovation) Perspective." *Journal of Theoretical Accounting Research* (2020).

McKnight, Mark A, Robey L Shawn, and Andrew Dill, "Applying the Phillips Evaluation Model as a Set of Standardized Metrics for the Learning and Growth Perspective of the Balanced Scorecard Approach." (in press) *Academy of Business Research Virtual Spring 2020 Conference* (2020). (Proceedings – abstract only.)

Noland, T. G., *Proposed Solutions to the Current Student Loan Conundrum Raise Interesting Issues.* Newspaper Column - 14 December 2020.

Oeding, Jill M, "State Legislatures Have the Courage to Pass Antiabortion Laws and Test the Ideology of the New United States Supreme Court." *Asian Journal of Interdisciplinary Research* 3. (2020): 136-150.

Ryle, Patrick , Brett Bueltel, Kelly Walker, Carl Gabrini, & Mark McKnight, "The Impact of the Facebook Court Order & CCPA 2020: Helping Businesses and Accountants Meet the Challenge of the New Era of Privacy Compliance." *Journal Of Accounting, Ethics & Public Policy* (2020).

#### PRESENTATIONS

Black, G. Presentation: *Development of Ebook for DSCI 351.* Conference: Romain College of Business (RCOB) Summer 2020 Fellowships Presentations.

Bryan, Timothy and Mark A. McKnight. *Earnings management through bad debt: A study of bad debt expense in chemical and allied products manufacturers*. Brad D. Smith Schools of Business Marshall Business Research Conference, Huntington, West Virginia, 2020.

Gilstrap, Cristina M. Facing Uncertainty While Paying It Forward: Uncertainties Experienced by Healthcare Executives as Formal Organizational Mentors. 2020 RCOB Dean's Colloquium for Summer Faculty Fellowships, Evansville, Indiana, 2020.

Gilstrap, Curt A. *Exploring Unsanctioned Chat Application Behavior Relative to Sanctioned Team Work.* 2020 RCOB Dean's Colloquium for Summer Faculty Fellowships, Evansville, Virtual, 2020.

Harvey, Danny, Hinh D. Khieu, and Manfen W. Chen. *Is personal financial education beneficial? evidence from a sample of predominantly black college students.* Southwestern Finance Association, Virtual, Virtual, 2020.

Kang, Sung, Sang W. Heo, and Jong C. Rhim. *Market Risks and the Cross Section of Expected Returns in Foreign Exchange Markets*. Academy of Business Economics, Chicago, Illinois, 2020.

Khieu, Hinh, Danny Harvey, and Manfen W. Chen. *Is personal financial education beneficial? Evidence from a sample of predominantly black college students.* COB Research Seminar Series at Prairie View A&M University, Houston, Texas, 2020.

McKnight, Mark, Andrew Dill, Brett Bueltel and Timothy Bryan. *Trump tax cuts: Does name recognition impact taxpayer perceptions of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act?* Brad D. Smith Schools of Business Faculty Research Day (Virtual), Huntington, West Virginia, 2020.

McKnight, Mark A. *Reaching the YouTube generation: Using hobbies, the gig economy and YouTube to teach basic managerial accounting concepts.* Academy of Business Research Conference, New Orleans, Louisiana, 2020.

#### **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Bueltel, Brett: 2020: Dean's Award for Excellence in Teaching, USI Romain College of Business.

Gilstrap, C. M. Facing Uncertainty While Paying It Forward: Uncertainties Experienced by Healthcare Executives as Formal Organizational Mentors, Principal Investigator, Romain College of Business - Summer 2020 Research Fellowship.

Gilstrap, Cristina: 2020: RCOB Summer 2020 Faculty Research Fellowship, Romain College of Business. Facing Uncertainty While Paying It Forward: Uncertainties Experienced by Healthcare Executives as Formal Organizational Mentors

Gilstrap, C. Dean's Award for Excellence in Research 2020.

Maier-Lytle, Jeanette: 2020: Service Award, Romain College of Business. Faculty Excellence in Service.

#### ECONOMICS AND MARKETING

#### PUBLICATIONS

Celuch, Kevin G. and Anna M. Walz, "The Role of Active Identification in Driving Retail Customer Feedback." *Services Marketing Quarterly* 41. (2020): 163-181.

Mesak, Hani, Sabinah Wanjugu, and Rob Blackstock, "An examination of the diffusion of prepaid mobile telephony in selected emerging markets and developing economies." *Information & Management* (2020).

Price, Curtis R., "Do Women Shy Away From Competition? Do Men Compete Too Much?: A (Failed) Replication." *Economics Bulletin* (2020).

Yang, Jinsuk, Peter Cashel-Cord, and Jun Gyu Kang, "Empirical Research on Herding Effects: Case of Real Estate Markets." *Journal of Accounting and Finance* (2020).

#### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Celuch, Kevin and Aleisha Jones, "The Role of Identity and Empathy in Driving Social Entrepreneurship Perceptions." *Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium*, Evansville, Indiana (2020). (Proceedings – abstract only.)

Choe, Sang T. *Higher Education in North Korea for Business Discipline*. Midwest Business Administration Association, Chicago, Illinois, 2020.

Krey, Nina, Shuang Wu, and Sabinah Wanjugu, "An International Perspective of Overcoming Difficulties and Challenges in Doctoral and Early Career Years: An Abstract." *Academy of Marketing Science Annual Conference* (2020). (Proceedings – abstract only.)

Krey, Nina, Shuang Wu, and Sabinah Wanjugu. *Finding your Way beyond Academic Walls: Obstacles and Challenges International Scholars Manage Throughout Doctoral and Early Career Years.* Academy of Marketing Science Annual Conference, Virtual, United States of America, 2020.

Wanjugu, Sabinah, Juliann Allen, and Julie Moulard, "The Influence of Brand Acquisition on Perceived Authenticity: An Abstract." *Academy of Marketing Science Annual Conference* (2020). (Proceedings – abstract only.)

Wanjugu, Sabinah, Susan Skidmore, Nara Martirosyan and Brandolyn Jones. *Faculty Women of Color in Higher Education*. Southwest Educational Research Association, Virtual, United States of America, 2020.

## **MANAGEMENT AND INFORMATION SCIENCES**

#### **PUBLICATIONS**

Foroughi, Abbas, "Supply chain workforce training: Addressing the digital skills gap." *Higher Education, Skills and Work-Based Learning* (2020).

Han, Xue, "Context-Aware Debugging for Concurrent Programs." *Journal of Systems and Software* (2020).

Han, Xue, "ConfProf: White-Box Performance Profiling of Configuration Options." (in press) 12th ACM International Conference on Performance Engineering (2020).

Moghaddam, Kaveh, Thomas Weber, Pouya Seifzadeh, and Sara Azarpanah, "Internal Reputation of the Firm: CEO Retention and Firm Market Performance." *Corporate Reputation Review* (2020).

Novicevic, Milorad M., Jack Smothers, Patrick J. Murphy, John H. Humphreys, & Foster Roberts, "Humanistic Entrepreneurship and the Pioneering Case of Frances Wright." *Journal of Ethics and Entrepreneurship* 10. (2020): 24-44.

Sanders, William S., Srishti Srivastava, and Ioana Banicescu, "Robustness Analysis of Scaled Resource Allocation Models Using the Imperial PEPA Compiler." *19th International Symposium on Parallel and Distributed Computing, ISPDC 2020* (2020).

Shemroske, Kenneth, "Defining Roles, Relationships, and Value in Cybersecurity Operations." *Americas Conference on Information Systems* (2020).

Smothers, Jack, Kevin Celuch, and Michael Williams, "A Closer Look at Feedback, Self-Efficacy, and Intrinsic Motivation in the Sales Industry." *Marketing Management Journal* 30. (2020): 87-104.

Srivastava, Srishti, Ioana Banicescu, and William Sanders, "Addressing the Robustness of Resource Allocation in the Presence of Application and System Irregularities via PEPA Based Modeling." *IEEE Proceedings of the International Conference on Computational Science 2020* (2020).

#### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Anderson, S. Conference: Romain College of Business (RCOB) Summer 2020 Fellowships Presentations.

Anderson, S., Srivastava, S., and Wooldridge, W. Middle and High School Summer Computer Science Camps.

Bourdeau, B. Presentation: Analyzing Supply Chain to Improve Efficiency and Effectiveness for all Stakeholders Involved. Target: Evansville, Indiana *Food Insecurity Ecosystem*. Conference: Romain College of Business (RCOB) Summer 2020 Fellowships Presentations.

Fertig, Jason and Steve Edelson. *Shock the System: Questioning the management curriculum and use of experiential learning.* Organizational Behavior Teaching Conference (OBTC), OH, Virtual, 2020.

Fortsch, S. Presentation: Analyzing Supply Chain to Improve Efficiency and Effectiveness for all Stakeholders Involved. Target: Evansville, Indiana Food Insecurity Ecosystem. Conference: Romain College of Business (RCOB) Summer 2020 Fellowships Presentations.

Han, Xue *Reproducing performance bug reports in server applications: The researchers' experiences*. The 35th IEEE/ACM International Conference on Automated Software Engineering, Melbourne, Australia, 2020.

Han, X. Presentation: *A Configuration-Aware Performance Profiling Tool.* Conference: Romain College of Business (RCOB) Summer 2020 Fellowships Presentations.

Moghaddam, Kaveh, Sara Azarpanah, Vesilina Vracheva, Thomas Weber, and Ryan Mason Foreign Market Entry and Internationalization Motives: An Exploratory Analysis of Central and Eastern European Firms. Western Academy of Management, Waikoloa, Hawaii, 2020.

Srivastava, S. Virtually presented: "Addressing the Robustness of Resource Allocation in the Presence of Application and System Irregularities via PEPA Based Modeling," a peer-reviewed paper that was accepted for publication in *Springer's Lecture Notes for Computer Science*, at the International Conference for Computational Sciences in Amsterdam, Netherlands.

Weber, Thomas, Kaveh Moghaddam, and Amirhossein Maleki. *Empirical Study of Country Level Investor Protection and Firm Level Support of Ethical Climate on Corporate Governance Transparency.* International Corporate Governance Society Conference, Norfolk, Virtual, 2020.

#### AWARDS, GRANTS AND PATENTS

Anderson, Scott: 2020: IndianaComputes!, Indiana Department of Education. Develop program and instruct K-12 educators in the State of Indiana. Consortium of 14 universities in Indiana.

Anderson, Scott: 2020: Romain College of Business Faculty Summer Fellowship Grant, Romain College of Business. Develop and conduct one-week-long, online summer camps for middle school and high school students.

Fortsch, Sima: 2020: \$3,500 Community-Based Engagement Fellowships (Indiana Food Insecurity Ecosystem), University of Southern Indiana.

Han, Xue: 2020: RCOB Summer Research Scholarships, RCOB.

Hall, E. The 2020 Faculty Recognition Award from The University of Southern Indiana Alumni Association.

Srivastava, S. Dean's Award for Excellence in Research 2020.

# **COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS**

# ART AND DESIGN

#### PUBLICATIONS

Hu, Xinran, and Dinko Bacic. "Exploratory Discoveries from Eye-Tracking Tests of Wertheimer's Gestalt Patterns." *Leonardo*, 53, No.1, Nov.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Blair, Greg. "A Project to Encourage Site Interventions." Delivered at the 2020 Teaching Place Conference (Minneapolis College of Art and Design, Minneapolis, MN).

Blair, Greg. "Don't Just Sit There: Student Engagement and Undergraduate Research." Delivered at the 4th Annual Teaching and Learning Symposium (University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN).

*Presentation of:* Sabbatical project to following who have agreed to provide curricular components for the first Ph.D. program in arts-driven Heritage Studies Social Practice, which emphasizes natural and cultural heritage) should the curriculum be realized. Stefan Gelbhaar, Member of the German Parliament, Ulrike Kremeier, director, the Brandenburg State Museum for Modern Art, Beate Kitzmann, director, Association for Nature Preservation, Berlin-Malchow, Petra Runte, Member of the Board, Institute for Theological Zoology, Berlin branch.

Holen, Alisa. *Workshop and Lecture* "Women in Craft" at Ruskin School of Art, Oxford University. Feb. 2020.

Holen, Alisa. *Empty Bowls for Community Engagement* at Wadham College, Oxford University. Feb. 2020.

Holen, Alisa. Arrowmont Pentaculum Invitational. 10-day collaborative workshop. Jan. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, "Works", Marc Adams School of Woodworking, Franklin, IN, Aug. 8, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, "My Work in Context", Murray State University, Murray, KY, March 3, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, "Gallery Talk", Delta State University, Murray, KY, March 3, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob, "Tragicomic Contraptions", Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, IN, Dec. 15, 2020.

Uduehi, Joseph. "Cell Phone and Drawing" 2020 Wisconsin Art Education Association Virtual Fall Conference in collaboration with Arkansas Art Educators, Art Educators of Iowa, The Art Education Association of Indiana, Art Educators of Minnesota, Massachusetts Art Education Association, North Dakota Art Education Association, South Dakota Art Education Association, and Washington Art Education Association, Virtual Presentation, October 24, 2020.

#### **CREATIVE WORK AND EXHIBITIONS**

Anderson, Brett. AND NOW THIS! USI Art and Design Faculty Show, McCutchan Art Center/ Pace Galleries, University of Southern Indiana.

Anderson, Brett. *Art in the Time of Corona*, National juried online exhibition. Dab Art Co. 334 S Main Street, No. 5001, Los Angeles, CA, Juror: Curatorial staff under the direction of Yessica Torres.

Anderson, Brett. *Trumped 2*. Invitational Portfolio and Exhibition. Organized by Richard Peterson and Beauvais Lyons. This portfolio has been accepted into the collections of the Prints & Photographs Division of the Library of Congress in Washington D.C., the Artist Printmaker/Photographer Research Collection at Texas Tech University in Lubbock, TX, the Janet Turner Print Museum at California State University, Chico, CA, and the Arizona State University Art Museum collection in Tempe AZ. His lithograph, *The Reoccurring Nightmare*, was a part of the portfolio.

Armstrong, Charles. AND NOW THIS! USI Art and Design Faculty Show, McCutchan Art Center/ Pace Galleries, USI.

Blair, Greg. *Zine / ZEEN /: The Art of Homemade Resistance* - ARTspace, Lake Oswego, OR (National, Juried).

Blair, Greg. 10th Annual "Nature" Online Art Competition - Light Space & Time Online Art Gallery, Palm Springs, CA (National, Juried) – Special Recognition Award - Light Space & Time Online Art Gallery, Palm Springs, CA.

Blair, Greg. *And Now This!* 2020 USI Faculty Exhibition - McCutchan Art Center and Pace Galleries, USI, (Regional, Invitational).

Christensen Blair, Sara. AND NOW THIS! USI Art and Design Faculty Show, McCutchan Art Center/ Pace Galleries, USI.

Dickes, Rob. USI Art & Design Faculty Exhibition, McCutchan Art Center, Evansville, IN.

Dickes, Rob. *State of Photography*, University Galleries of Illinois State University, Normal IL (CANCELLED - COVID).

Dickes, Rob. Visions, Momentum Gallery, Ashville, NC (CANCELLED - COVID).

Dickes, Rob. 17<sup>th</sup> Annual Mountain Photography Contest, Turchin Center for the Visual Arts, Boone, NC.

Dickes, Rob. 8th Annual International Combined Caucus Exhibition, BOX 13 Artspace, Houston, TX.

Rob Dickes COMMERCIAL WORK

- Sherri Hill Designs, 2020 Spring Line, sherrihill.com
- J. Jill Inc., Spring 2020 Catalog, 76-page full color, promotional material, jjill.com
- Genos Formal Affair 2020 Catalog, 200-page full color, promotional material, gfatux.com

- Mr. Burch Formal Wear 2020 Catalog, 156-page full color, promotional material, mbfwtux.com
- *Bernard's Formalwear 2020 Catalog,* 164-page full color, promotional material, bernardsformalwear.com
- Street Tuxedo 2020 Catalog, 214-page full color, promotional material, streettuxedo.com
- MFW Tux 2020 Catalog, 156-page full color, promotional material, mfwtux.com

Holen, Alisa. Filled Up, national juried by Paul Andrew Wandless. New Harmony Clay Project, IN.

Holen, Alisa. *Exquisite Cups*. Online invitational exhibit hosted by Bryan Wilkerson. @exquisite\_cups.

Holen, Alisa. ClayAKAR Gallery featured artist. www.clayakar.com

Holen, Alisa. YUNOMI invitational exhibit. AKAR Gallery, Iowa City, IA.

Holen, Alisa. *BLM Online raffle invitational* by Sydney Ewerth. <u>www.facebook.com/Sydney-Taylor-</u> <u>Ewerth-</u>

Holen, Alisa. *Women in Craft*, solo exhibition at Oxford University, Bodleian Library. Oxfordshire, England.

Holen, Alisa. ARTAXIS Fundraiser. Online Invitational. Brian Harper executive director.

Holen, Alisa. "Eternal Flame" Commission for the sanctuary of House of Prayer Lutheran Church in Minneapolis, MN. This was a large hanging work of ceramic artistry that drew on biblical passages as well as the interior architecture of the sanctuary of the church. Installed March 2020.

Hu, Xinran. *And Now This: The 2020 USI Art & Design Faculty Exhibition*. Kenneth P. McCutchan Art Center/Palmina F. and Stephen S. Pace Galleries, Evansville, Indiana.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Recent Sculpture*, Wright Art Center, Delta State University/Cleveland, MS (one-person) May 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 20 Years of SPA, Studio Place Arts/Barre, VT (invitational) Jan. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 45<sup>th</sup> Mid-States Craft Exhibition, Evansville Museum/Evansville, IN (competitive) Oct. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Detox*, New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art/New Harmony, IN (competitive) Oct. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Botanical Blitz, Studio Place Arts/Barre, VT (competitive) Jan. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Fifty, Bower-Suhrheinrich Foundation Gallery, Evansville, IN (open) Feb. 2020

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Futures, Studio Place Arts/Barre, VT (competitive) June 2020

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Storytellers, Art Saint Louis/St. Louis, MO, (competitive) May 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Owensboro Art Guild 58th Juried Exhibition*/Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY (competitive) March 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *The Elephant in the Room*, IU Kokomo Downtown Gallery/Kokomo, IN (competitive) Sept. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Minerva: Harmony to Hollywood Exhibition*/New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art, (competitive) June 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Heaven & Hell*, The Old Court House Arts Center/Woodstock, IL (competitive) Aug. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Unsheltered*, Bower-Suhrheinrich Foundation Gallery/Evansville, IN (open) June 2020

Millard-Mendez, Rob. And Now This!, MACPACE Gallery/Evansville, IN (faculty) Sept. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 27th Annual Juried Exhibition, Krempp Gallery/Jasper, IN (competitive) Oct. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Against the Grain: Wood Show*, Jacoby Arts Center/Alton, IL (competitive) Sept. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Desiderata, Arts Illiana/Terre Haute, IN (competitive) Nov. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Spooky Show 2020*, Bower-Suhrheinrich Foundation Gallery/Evansville, IN (open) Oct. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 76<sup>th</sup> Annual Wabash Valley Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum/Terre Haute, IN (competitive) Nov. 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. 42<sup>nd</sup> Annual Whitewater Competition/Indiana University East, The Miller Gallery, Richmond, IN (competitive) Sept. 2020.

Uduehi, Joseph. And Now This!, Faculty Exhibition, The Kenneth P. McCutchan Art Center/ Palmina F. and Stephen S. Pace Galleries

#### **AWARDS AND GRANTS**

Millard-Mendez, Rob. *Creating Three Masks Using CNC Technology*, College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award, University of Southern Indiana, \$4950, Mar. 14, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. First Place, *Owensboro Art Guild 58<sup>th</sup> Juried Exhibition*, Owensboro Art Museum, Owensboro, KY, March 3, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Best of Show, 27<sup>th</sup> Annual Juried Exhibition, Krempp Gallery, Jasper, IN, July 15, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Honorable Mention, 27<sup>th</sup> Annual Juried Exhibition, Krempp Gallery, Jasper, IN, July 15, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Honorable Mention, *Against the Grain: Wood Show*, Jacoby Arts Center, Alton, IL, May 25, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Best of Show 3-D, Desiderata, Arts Illiana, Terre Haute, IN, Nov. 28, 2020.

Millard-Mendez, Rob. Howard E. Wooden Sr. Memorial Best of Show Grand Prize, 76<sup>th</sup> Annual Wabash Valley Juried Exhibition, Swope Art Museum, Terre Haute, IN, Nov. 10, 2020.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Blue, Colors of Humanity Gallery, Everett, PA (competitive)

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *The Art Of Tea*, Art Center at the Art League of Baytown, Baytown, TX (competitive)

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. Voting Daughters, Foundry Art Centre, St. Charles, MO (competitive)

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. *Minerva*, Hollywood to New Harmony, New Harmony Gallery of Contemporary Art, New Harmony, Indiana.

Raen-Mendez, Nancy. And Now This!, Faculty Exhibition, The Kenneth P. McCutchan Art Center/ Palmina F. and Stephen S. Pace Galleries.

#### **COMMUNICATIONS**

#### PUBLICATIONS

Overton, H., Choi, M., Weatherred, J. L., & Zhang, N. (2020). Testing the viability of emotions and issue involvement as predictors of CSA response behaviors. *Journal of Applied Communication Research*, 48(6), 1-19.

Manning, J., Asante, G., Huerta, L. M., Johnson, R., LeMaster, B., Li, Y., Rudnick, J., Stern, D. M., & **Young, S.** (2020). Queering communication studies: A *Journal of Applied Communication Research* forum. *Journal of Applied Communication Research*, *48*(4), 413-437. <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/00909882.2020.1789197</u>

Tew, C. The Contextualization of the Palestinian Experience in Joe Sacco's Comics Journalism. In L.A. Howard & S. Hoeness-Krupsaw (Eds), *Performativity, Cultural Construction. and the Graphic Narrative*. Routledge, 2020.

Young, S. L. (2020). Communication is...a gift. In A. Tyma & A. Edwards (Eds.), *Communication is...: Perspectives on theory* (pp. 161-170). Cognella. ISBN: 978-1-5165-4352-6

Young, S. L. (2020). Bi and bi: Exploring the transgressive potential of the bisexual-biracial identity in the queer classroom. In A. Atay & S. L. Pensoneau-Conway (Eds.), *Queer communication pedagogy* (pp. 44-61). Routledge. ISBN: 978-1-138-06644-1

Young, S. L. (2020). [book review] *Persuasive acts: Women's rhetorics in the twenty-first century. Contemporary Sociology: A Journal of Reviews.* 

Young, S. L. (2020). [book review] At home with grief: Continued bonds with the deceased. Journal of Autoethnography, 1(2), 216-218.

Young, S. L., & Herbig, A. (2020). "I am also a we": Exploring queer worldmaking in *Sense8. QED: A Journal in GLBTQ Worldmaking*, 7(2), 69-93. ISSN 2327-1574

#### PRESENTATIONS

Brand, J. D., Foltz, K., Schwarz, E. A., Gilles, E. E., Cronn-Mills, D., Ferris, A. L., Jensen, S. L., & Ward, J. S. (2020, November 19-22). *Meeting the challenges of recruitment for state communication associations*. Panel presented virtually at the National Communication Association Annual Conference. <u>https://ww4.aievolution.com/nca2001/</u>

Colaner, C., Elkhalid, A., Bish, A., Butauski, M., Opat, A., Nelson, L., & **Rick, J. M**. (2020, November). *Communicatively constructing godparenthood: Shared family identity, relational maintenance, and relational closeness.* Paper presented the National Communication Association Conference, Indianapolis, IN.+ [Virtual conference due to COVID-19].

Gilles, E.E., & Durham, W.T. (2020). *"My mother said I had too many kids": Social support and support gaps in family planning decisions in blended families.* Presented to the Family Communication Division at the annual meeting of the National Communication Association, Indianapolis, IN.

Gilles, E. E., Mitchell, E. T., & Huggins, V. (2021, February). *Teaching with service learning: A collaboration between social work and public relations faculty.* Presentation accepted for virtual presentation at the Indiana Campus Compact Summit.

Gilles, E. E., & Durham, W. T. (2020, November 19-22). 'My mother said I had too many kids': Social support and support gaps in family planning decisions in blended families. Paper presented virtually at the annual meeting of the National Communication Association, Indianapolis, IN. <u>https://ww4.aievolution.com/nca2001/</u>

Howard, L. A. (2020, November). Place, Poetics, and Performance of Lived Experience. National Communication Association annual conference. Indianapolis, IN (Virtual)

Howard, L. A. (2020, November). Meeting Up at the Intersection: Performance, Social Construction, and the Graphic Narrative. National Communication Association annual conference. Indianapolis, IN (Virtual).

Howard, L. A. (2020, September). Academics Assemble! A Roundtable on Advancing Comics Studies, Comics in Popular Culture Conference, Atlanta, GA. <u>https://www.facebook.com/events/308850967025859/</u>

Morris, J. (2020, December). "What Will The Future Of Radio Look Like?" Radio Ink. https://radioink.com/2020/12/29/the-future-of-radio-2/

Rick, J. M. (2020, April). Bridging the business/communication divide: Strategies for teaching the

business and professional communication course. Panel organizer and participant at the Central States Communication Association, Chicago, IL. [Conference cancelled due to COVID-19].

Roberts, M., Turner, W., **Howard, L. A., Gilles, E. E.,** & Statham, A. (2020, March 24-28). *Gender and social justice: An examination of attitudes and behaviors among criminal justice students.* Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX.

Tew, C. (2020, November). Meeting Up at the Intersection: Performance, Social Construction, and the Graphic Narrative. National Communication Association annual conference. Indianapolis, IN (Virtual).

Vogl-Bauer, S. (2020, November). 6<sup>th</sup> Annual NCA Anti-Bullying Roundtable Discussion. Invited participant at the Virtual Annual Convention of the National Communication Association Convention.

Vogl-Bauer, S. (2020, November). Navigating at the Crossroads with Resilience: Challenges and Opportunity in Higher Education. Panel presented at the Virtual Annual Convention of the National Communication Association Convention.

# **CRIMINAL JUSTICE**

## PUBLICATIONS

Callahan, Jason. "Property and Economic Crime." *Criminal Justice in America: The Encyclopedia of Crime, Law Enforcement, Courts and Corrections*. Carla Lewandowski and Jeff Bumgarner, ed. ABC-CLIO, 519-521, 2020.

Sedgwick, Donna, **Jason Callahan**, and James Hawdon. "Institutionalizing partnerships: A mixed methods approach to identifying trends and perceptions of community policing and multi-agency task forces." *Police Practice and Research*. DOI 10.1080/15614263.2020.1712204, 2020.

**Jalain, Caroline.**, Higgins, George, & Andreescu, Viviana. "Fear of crime in France: A partial test of Ferraro's risk interpretation model." *Crime Prevention and Community Safety, 22*(4), 351-363.DOI: 10.1057/s41300-020-00101-x, 2020.

Jalain, Caroline & Grossi, Elizabeth "Take a load off Fanny: Peer mentors in veterans treatment courts." *Criminal Justice Policy Review*, *31*(8), 1165-1192. DOI: 10.1177/0887403419880289 (2020).

Baek, Hyunin and **Lee, Sunguook**. (2020). Depression as a Mediator between Negative Interpersonal Relationship and Suicidal Ideation among Korean Adolescents. *International Journal of Criminal Justice*, *2*(1), 16-42.

**Lee, Sunguook** & Baek, Hyunin. (2020). Does Parental Intervention Matter to Diminish Drinking Behaviors among American Adolescents? *Substance Use & Misuse, 55*(8), 1300-1308.

Baek, Hyunin, **Lee, Sunguook**, and Seepersad, Randy. (Forthcoming 2021). Exposure to family violence and bullying perpetration: An explanation through the lens of General Theory of Crime. *Caribbean Journal of Criminology*, 2(1), 25-47.

St. John, V., Blount-Hill, K., Mufarreh, A., & Lutgen-Nieves, L. (Accepted, anticipated publication March

2022). Safe by design: An exploration of jail-based injury across New York City. *Journal of Correctional Health Care*.

**Stacer, M.J.** (2020). Inmate attitudes about prison tours for students. *The Prison Journal*, 100(6), 787-804.

**Stacer, M.J.,** Moll., L.M.\*, & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2020). The impact of correctional facility tours on student perceptions and realizations of the correctional environment: A research note. *Journal of Criminal Justice Education*, 31(3), 400-420. DOI: 10.1080/10511253.2020.1784449. \*Graduate Student.

**Stacer, M.J.**, & Solinas-Saunders, M. (2020). Justice-involved veterans: A critical review and future research. *Critical Military Studies*, 6(1), 41-66. DOI: 10.1080/23337486.2018.1435384.

Stacer, M.J. (2020). An exploratory study of U.S. incarcerated individuals' perceptions of the prison environment. Abstract accepted at the American Society of Criminology conference, Washington, DC, November 18-21; conference was cancelled due to COVID-19 pandemic.

Stacer, M.J. (2020). A lifetime of trouble: The lives of incarcerated military veterans. Abstract accepted at the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences conference, San Antonio, TX, March 24-28, 2020; conference was cancelled due to COVID-19 pandemic.

## PRESENTATIONS

Jalain, Caroline with Laura K. Fortin, Dr. Elizabeth L. Grossi and Dr. Viviana Andreescu, "The Impact of Pre-Service and Service-Related Experiences on Sexual Perpetration Among Service Members" *Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences (ACJS, San Antonio, TX)* March 2020. Canceled due to COVID 19.

**Lutgen-Nieves, L.,** Koen, M., & Mathna, B. (2020). Assessing substance abuse and mental health needs in a Midwest county jail: an exploratory analysis. Annual Meeting of the American Society of Criminology \* *Though accepted, due to COVID-19, this meeting was canceled.* 

Lutgen-Nieves, L. (2020). Assessing the substance abuse and mental health needs at a large local jail in the tri-state. *Liberal Arts (Virtual) Faculty Colloquium*, University of Southern Indiana.

Schroer, Todd. 2020 "The White Supremacist Movement after Charlottesville." Midwest Sociological Society Annual Meeting, Omaha, NE. Conference canceled.

# ENGLISH

#### PUBLICATIONS

Gupta, Sukanya. "Cooking Curries for Change: Desi Food Blogs & the Transnational Public Sphere." *Diaspora Studies*. Published online: 30 June 2019. https://doi.org/10.1080/09739572.2019.1637116 Pages 72-88. Published in print in Vol. 13.1 (January 2020).

Kinkade, Jill Kroeger. "New Utterances, the Overmind, and Moments of Being: Three Modernists Reach Beyond Ordinary Consciousness." *Hermeneutics, Metacognition, and Writing*. Maryann DiEdwardo, ed. Vernon Press, 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin, and Nicholas Santavicca. "Reorienting Education as Queer: An Introduction to *Queer Approaches*." *Queer Approaches: Emotion, Expression, and Communication in the Classroom*, edited by Kristin LaFollette and Nicholas Santavicca, Information Age Publishing, 2020, 1-6.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Classroom Queerness and Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder." *Queer Approaches: Emotion, Expression, and Communication in the Classroom*, edited by Kristin LaFollette and Nicholas Santavicca, Information Age Publishing, 2020, 105-124.

LaFollette, Kristin. "The Ophthalmologist." The Mark Literary Review, Edition Twenty-One (August 2020).

LaFollette, Kristin. "Planet X." Pine Hills Review, May 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Antiques Collector: A Medical History" (photo essay). *Word Doodles Lit Mag*, Vol. 1 No. 1 (Summer/July 2020).

LaFollette, Kristin. "New Anatomy." Vox Viola Literary Magazine, Issue Two.

Lee, Melanie. "Masculinities Studies." *Companion to Women's and Gender Studies.* Nancy Naples, ed. Wiley, pp. 69-92, 24 March 2020, <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/9781119315063.ch4</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "Ode to Jessica." *Four Way Review*, Dec. 2020. <u>https://fourwayreview.com/four-poems-by-rosalie-moffett/</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "In Sound Mind." *Four Way Review*, Dec. 2020. <u>https://fourwayreview.com/four-poems-by-rosalie-moffett/</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "Taxes, Icecaps, Crocuses." *Four Way Review*, Dec. 2020. <u>https://fourwayreview.com/four-poems-by-rosalie-moffett/</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "Nest Egg." *Four Way Review*, Dec. 2020. <u>https://fourwayreview.com/four-poems-by-rosalie-moffett/</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "Ode to Casting a Vote." *Poetry Northwest*, Oct. 2020. <u>https://www.poetrynw.org/rosalie-moffett-ode-to-casting-a-vote/</u>

Moffett, Rosalie. "Saying the New Grace." Pleiades, Vol.40. No. 2: June 2020

Moffett, Rosalie. "As Many Times as Time Allows." Phi Kappa Phi forum, Vol. 100, No. 4, Dec. 2020

Moffett, Rosalie. "New Evidence of Water." *The Familiar Wild: On Dogs and Poetry,* Awad, Ruth, and Mennies, Rachel, ed. Sundress Publications, 40-41, 2020.

Moffett, Rosalie. "Something Quiet." *The Familiar Wild: On Dogs and Poetry,* Awad, Ruth, and Mennies, Rachel, ed. Sundress Publications, 42-43, 2020.

Moffett, Rosalie. "How is she? I don't say I am afraid" *The Familiar Wild: On Dogs and Poetry,* Awad, Ruth, and Mennies, Rachel, ed. Sundress Publications, 44, 2020.

Lawrence, Dana E., and Amy L. Montz, co-authors. "Both Flesh and Monument': The Immortal Life of Literature through Adaptation." *Adaptation in Young Adult Novels: Critically Engaging Past and Present*. New York: Bloomsbury, 2020.

Montz, Amy L. "Rewriting Nineteenth-Century New York City for the Modern Teen." Adaptation in Young Adult Novels: Critically Engaging Past and Present. New York: Bloomsbury, 2020.

Montz, Amy L. "Not Usually a Gawker': Fame, Notoriety, and Austenian Youth Culture." *The Lion and the Unicorn*. 44.1 (Jan 2020): 78-88.

O'Neil, David. (2019). The Middle English creolization hypothesis: Persistence, implications, and language ideology. *Studia Anglica Posnaniensia: An International Review of English Studies*, 54, 113-132. DOI: 10.2478/stap-2019-0006

O'Neil, David. (2020, April 13). "A Verse Translation of Piers Plowman C, Pass XV, lines 62-105." *The Society of Classical Poets*. <u>https://classicalpoets.org/2020/04/13/a-verse-translation-of-piers-plowman-c-passus-xv-lines-62-105/</u>

Pycior, Casey. "Remittance," Short Story. Exit 7, Vol. 8, Spring 2020.

Pycior, Casey. "Cahokia, Summer 2017," Essay. South Dakota Review, Vol. 55, Nos. 1 & 2, Spring 2020.

Pycior, Casey. "Trespassing," Essay in Sport Literate, Vol. 12, Issue 2, Fall 2020.

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "What Would Lenin Do?:' Multidirectional Cold War Nostalgia in Comrade Detective." Cluster: Transnational Negotiations. *Slavic and East European Journal*, Vol. 64, no. 3, pp. 420-434, 2020.

Popescu-Sandu, Oana. "Introduction." Cluster: Transnational Negotiations. *Slavic and East European Journal*, Vol. 64, no. 3, pp. 348-351, 2020.

Santee, Joy. "Red Bull Rampage: Using Pop Culture to Promote Curiosity and a Research Mindset." *College Teaching* 68.4: 199-200, 2020. <u>https://www.tandfonline.com/doi/abs/10.1080/87567555.202</u>

Santee, Joy. "When is Good Enough Good Enough? Let Students Decide: Supporting Student Choice in Emergency Pedagogy and Beyond." *Textshop Experiments* 7.5: 2020. <u>http://textshopexperiments.org/textshop07-5/pedagogy-pop-up/when-is-good-enough-good-enough</u>

Santee, Joy. "University of Southern Indiana's Campus Accessibility Guide." *Rhetorics for All*, (online catalog of publicly engaged scholarship and pedagogical projects). Rhetoric Society of America: 2020. <u>https://associationdatabase.com/aws/RSA/pt/sp/rhetorics\_for\_all</u>.

#### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Conaway, Charles. "Invasive Species: Shakespeare Adaptation and Disciplinary Imperialism." *The 48th Annual Shakespeare Association of America Conference*: "But Is It Any Good?" Evaluating Shakespeare Adaptation." Denver CO, April 15-17, 2020 (Moved Online).

Conaway, Charles. "Swimming Against the Tide: Adam McKay's Satiric Appropriation of Shakespeare." *The 2020 College English Association Conference*. Hilton Head, SC, March 26-28, 2020 (Conference cancelled).

Gupta, Sukanya. "Incorporating South Asian Literatures in the Composition Classroom." *The 20th Annual South Asian Literary Association Conference*. Seattle, January 8-9, 2020.

Gupta, Sukanya. Invited Presentation. Key Speaker of Valedictory Session. Online International Conference on 'Diaspora in the Era of Globalization: An Interdisciplinary Conference' organized by the Department of English, Vardhman Mahaveer Open University, Kota (Rajasthan) in association with The Shakespeare Association (India) on 23rd July -24th July, 2020.

Hanson, Morgan. "'I Just Can't Today': Accounting for Student Emotional Labor in Contract Grading," *Conference on College Composition and Communication* (Conference cancelled).

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "Graphic Performances in Octavia Butler's Kindred." *College English Association Annual Convention*, Hilton Head, SC, April 2020 (Conference cancelled).

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. Roundtable Participant (invited and recorded). "Authors Assemble! A Roundtable on Advancing Comics Studies, organized by Randy Duncan and Matthew Smith, *Comics and Popular Arts Conference*, September 2020, (originally scheduled in Atlanta but held virtually).

Hoeness-Krupsaw, Susanna. "Teaching with Pets: Bridging the Gap with Hybrid Classes." *Indiana College English Association Annual Convention*, University of Indianapolis, IN, October 16, 2020, (moved online).

Kinkade, Jill with Laura Soderberg. February 2020. "The Gees Bend Quilters" at Red Bank Library, February 13, 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin, and Jonathan Brownlee. "Intersecting Visual Art and Text: Creative-Critical, Transgenre Approaches and Identities in Writing and Teaching." *Creative Writing Studies Conference*, online October 9-11, 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Hacking as Queering: Creating Safe and Accessible Spaces for Students with Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder." *Conference on College Composition and Communication*, online, March 25-28, 2020.

Lee, Melanie. "Bridging the Gap through Rhetoric of Distance." *Indiana College English Association Annual Conference: Bridging the Gap(s)*, hosted virtually by University of Indianapolis, October 16, 2020.

Lee, Melanie. "Graphical, Radical Women: (Re)Imagining Protest Rhetoric." Part of a panel titled *Meeting Up at the Intersections: Performance Social Construction, and the Graphic Narrative* to promote our book, *Performativity, Cultural Construction, and the Graphic Narrative*, presented at The National Communication Association's annual conference, virtual, November 19, 2020.

O'Neil, David, Kyongson Park and Rodrigo Rodriguez-Fuentes, "The Integration of Post-Secondary International Students Through Performing Arts Volunteerism." *Empowering Diverse Voices: Michigan TESOL Conference*, November 2020.

O'Neil, David and John Dwyer, "A Pindaric Pandemic: Analyzing Medieval Meter During the Plague of 2020." *Bridging the Gap(s): Indiana College English Association Conference*, October 2020.

O'Neil, David, "Cohabitating Collaboration: Maneuvering the Academic Two-Body Problem." *International Congress on Medieval Studies* (55). Western Michigan University, Kalamazoo, MI, May 2020 (Conference cancelled).

Santee, Joy. "Leveraging Program-Level Transparency as a Communication Strategy for Sustainability through Recruitment and Retention." *Proceedings of the Pedagogicon Conference*. 2020. <u>https://encompass.eku.edu/cgi/viewcontent.cgi?article=1012&context=pedagogicon</u>

Santee, Joy. "Promoting Cartographic Literacy (and Recruitment) through Campus Partnerships with Writing Faculty." *North American Cartographic Information Society*; Minneapolis, MN, October 2020. (Conference moved online)

Santee, Joy. "DIY #vanlife: Invitational Rhetoric and Hospitality of Online Van Tours." *Rhetoric Society of America*; Portland, OR; May 2020. (Conference cancelled).

Santee, Joy. "Teaching Cartography Literacy to Promote Critical Visual Literacy." *Louisiana Tech Symposium on Visual Communication and Visual Literacy*; Shreveport, LA; January 2020.

Shen, Yu-Li. "Four Squares" - a ten-minute play. Pre-recorded Zoom Reading at *STAGEtwo's Summer Playwriting Workshop*. 16 October 2020.

Shen, Yu-Li. "Pearls Before Swine" - a ten-minute play. *New Play Development Workshop at Association for Theatre in Higher Education Conference*. 1 August 2020.

Shen, Yu-Li. "Pearls Before Swine" - a ten-minute play. Read at *Inkwell Theater's Playwright's Night*. 29 July 2020.

Soderberg, Laura, "Bureaucratic Characters: Personification and Data." *C19 Annual Conference*, October 2020, Online seminar.

Soderberg, Laura, "Writing Social Contracts without Consent." *C19 Annual Conference*, October 2020, Online seminar.

Soderberg, Laura and Jill Kroeger Kinkade, "Gee's Bend Quilts and Quiltmaking: Lecture and Conversation," Evansville Red Bank Public Library.

#### ARTWORK AND EXHIBITION

LaFollette, Kristin. Installation of original art (one-person). Honeymoon Coffee Co. (Burkhardt location), Evansville, IN, June-October 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. Just Can't Let It Go, No Parking, Part 1, No Parking, Part 2, October (2006) (cover art), and Things I Knew When I Was Young (collages and paintings). West Trestle Review, November & December 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. *Growth, Ambidextrous, Archer, Oligodendroglioma, Sleep on the Floor, Part 2*, and *Pathology* (collages and paintings). *Beliveau Review*, Vol. 1 No. 2 (Issue 2).

LaFollette, Kristin. [Hard of] Hearing, Part 1, [Hard of] Hearing, Part 2, and Like Water (collages). On Loan from the Cosmos, June 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. TMJ Disorder, Parts 1 and 2 (collages). Wordgathering, Vol. 14 No. 2 (June 2020).

LaFollette, Kristin. Are You a Mother?, Lights that Grow Dim, and Rain (collages). S/tick (from don't die press), Vol. 4 No. 4 (Spring 2020).

LaFollette, Kristin. *Display of Dinosaurs, Sleep on the Floor, Parts 2-4, and Sugar in Water* (paintings). *sea foam mag*, February 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. Two untitled photographs. honey & lime, Issue 6.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Medical Leave" and "[Portrait of a] Young Woman's Brain Anatomy." *Last Leaves*, Issue 1 (Fall 2020).

LaFollette, Kristin. "Girls," "Home," and "Movement of Water." #WATERTOME (an anthology from White Stag Publishing), August 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Rhythm" and "Women." Thin Air Magazine, July 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Genetic, Part 2," "Genetic, Part 3," "Plastic Cadaver," and "Sustainability." What Are Birds?, Issue 2.3.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Anatomy Lesson: Ossification." After the Pause, Vol. 7 No. 2 (June 2020).

LaFollette, Kristin. "Blue Boy." Thought for Food (an anthology from South Broadway Press), June 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Alchemy," "Basic Psychology," "In the Restaurant Bathroom," "On Being the Daughter," and "Sometimes I call you my sister." *Stentorian Bitch*, May 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. "Systole." *What I Hear When Not Listening* (an anthology from Yavanika Press), Vol. 1 (April 2020).

LaFollette, Kristin. "Water Over White Stones." Rise Up Review, Spring 2020.

LaFollette, Kristin. "If I Wake" and "Prayer." Amethyst Review, February/March 2020.

# HISTORY

#### PUBLICATIONS

King, Anya. "Gilding Textiles and Printing Blocks in Tenth-Century Egypt." *Journal of the American Oriental Society* 140, no. 2 (2020): 455-65.

Lynn, Denise. "Day of Reckoning: Anti-Communist Fantasies in the Carlo Tresca Assassination and Juliet Stuart Poyntz Disappearance," *American Communist History* (2020): 1-14.

Lynn, Denise. "Enlightening the Working Class: W.E.B. Du Bois and the Jefferson School of Social Science," in *Socialism and Democracy in W.E.B. DuBois's Life, Thought, and Legacy*, edited by Edward Carson, Gerald Horne, and Phillip Luke Sinitiere, London: Routledge, 2020.

Lynn, Denise. "Claudia Jones in Exile: Deportation and Policing Blackness in the Cold War," *Twentieth-Century Communism: A Journal of International History* Issue 18 (2020): 39-63.

Lynn, Denise. "Has White Supremacy ended your pain? Beulah Richardson and art in the struggle against racism" in *Essays Celebrating 100 Years of the Communist Party*, edited by Tony Pecinovsky New York: International Publishers, 2020

Ress, Stella A. "Chicago's Marillac House: A Case Study of Diversifying Our Understanding of the Settlement House Movement in the United States, 1914-1964." *Journal of the Illinois State Historical Society.* 113, no. 1 (Spring 2020): 40-66.

Shefveland, Kristalyn. *Classic Restaurants of Evansville*. The History Press, August 2020.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Hoyer, Cacee, "Zulu Hlanganani: Native Nostalgia and a Re-Evaluation of African Nationalism in a South African Township," American Historical Association Annual Conference, Seattle, Washington, January 7-10, 2020. (Conference Canceled)

Hunt, Tamara. "Disseminating the Idea of Community: The New Harmony Gazette 1825-1828." Communal Studies Association annual conference, October 1-3, 2020.

Sakina Hughes, "From the Sideshow to the Center Ring," Body Identity: Presence, Performance, and Politics, A Conversation for Aerial and Circus Artists of Color via Zoom, 2020.

Sakina Hughes. Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Evansville Alumnae Chapter Pre-Juneteenth Celebration Town Hall Zoom Discussion Panelist, June 18, 2020.

King, Anya. "Global Aromatics in the Early Medieval Islamic World." Portability in the Global Early Middle Ages: Production and Networks, University of St. Andrews, May 1-2, 2020. (Conference Canceled)

King, Anya. "Chinese into Arabic during the 'Abbāsid Age." Attested Middle Chinese in Near-Contemporaneous Foreign Transcriptions and Loanwords, Berlin, May 15-17, 2020. (Conference Canceled)

King, Anya. "Spices, Perfumes, and Sustainability in the Pre-Modern World History Survey." World History Association Annual Meeting, Salt Lake City. June 26-28, 2020. (Conference Canceled)

Lynn, Denise. Suffragist turned Spy: Juliet Stuart Poyntz, The Vote, and Socialism," "How Long Must Women Wait For Liberty?" Woman Suffrage and Citizenship in the Long History of the 19th Amendment," Lille, France. January 8-10, 2020.

Lynn, Denise. "Middle of the Gutter: Charlotta Bass and the Old Parties," Association for the Study of African American Life and History. September 30, 2020.

Lynn, Denise. Accepted "Has White Supremacy Ended your Pain? Beulah Richardson and art in the Struggle against Racism," National Women's Studies Association Conference. Minneapolis, MN. November 12-15, 2020. (Conference Canceled)

Lynn, Denise. Accepted "Charlotta Bass for Vice-President," Berkshire Women's History Conference. Johns Hopkins University. May 28-31, 2020. (Conference Canceled)

Lynn, Denise. "Charlotta Bass for Vice-President: Anti-Korean War Movement and the Black Freedom Struggle." African American Intellectual History Society Conference, Austin, Texas. March 6-7, 2020.

Ress, Stella A. "A Post-War World, 1945-1950," Toastmaster Evansville Number One Club. Evansville, IN. December 7, 2020.

Shefveland, Kristalyn. "Indian Massacres, Servant Revolts, and the Transformation of Virginia," roundtable discussant and co-organizer, "The Great Upheaval of 1675-1725: How Wars, Rebellion, and Refugee Crisis Shaped Early America," 2020 Forum at the Maine Historical Society.

Shefveland, Kristalyn. "Edmund Scarburgh and Ann Toft," Berkshire Women's History Conference. Johns Hopkins University. May 28-31, 2020. (Conference Canceled).

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Hunt, Tamara. Outstanding Service to the College of Liberal Arts. College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana, 2020.

Hunt, Tamara. Liberal Arts Research Award. "Justice and Gender in Early Eighteenth-Century London." College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana.

Sakina Hughes. University of Southern Indiana Phenomenal Woman Award.

Lynn, Denise. "Women March for Peace: Black Radical Women's Anti-Korean War Activism." College of Liberal Arts Research Award, University of Southern Indiana.

Ress, Stella. "'We're Not Little Babies Anymore": A Cultural History of Small Girls in America, 1920-1945." College of Liberal Arts Research and Faculty Development Award, University of Southern Indiana.

Ress, Stella. "You call me DADDY, see?: Daddy Warbucks, Daddy Browning, and the Aging Male Father Figure." College of Liberal Arts Research Award, University of Southern Indiana.

#### PERFORMING ARTS

#### **CREATIVE WORKS**

Altheide, Eric. Little Shop of Horrors. Director. USI Theatre, April 2020 (Cancelled due to Covid).

Altheide, Eric. *Songs for a New World*. Director. USI Theatre, October 2020 (Streamed from link on USI website to a pay portal).

Altheide, Eric. Book Narration (Professional Voiceover work)

- Young, Rose. *Roses, Wine and Murder.* Read by Eric Altheide. Newark: Audible 2020
- Long, Heather. Rules and Roses. Read by Eric Altheide. Newark: Audible 2020.
- Long, Heather. *Changes and Chocolates.* **Read by Eric Altheide**. Newark: Audible 2020.

Craig, Daniel, arranger, "Hard Times Come Again No More by Stephen Foster." Arrangement for TTBB voices, premiere, online, March 2020.

Craig, Daniel, "Chamber Choir Performance," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, Cover Photo, December, 2020

Craig, Daniel, "Misty Morning" Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, Cover Photo, December, 2020

Craig, Daniel, "You can 'Handel 'Messiah," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, Full Page, December, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "Messiah Score" Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg.16, December, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "SSA," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, 18-19, December, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "Cathedral Interior," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg. 6, September, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "DeAndre Johnson portrait," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg. 16, September, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "Stephanie Crockett dances," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg. 17, September, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "Brian Combs Portrait," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg. 26, September, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "Purple Soundstage," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg. 7, March, 2020. Craig, Daniel, "Contempo Cantor," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg. 8, March, 2020. Photography published.

Craig, Daniel, "Kansas City Ringers," Worship Arts, The Fellowship of United Methodist Musicians, pg. 26, March, 2020. Photography published.

Jensen. Shan. *Brighton Beach Memoirs,* Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana, February 2020

Jensen. Shan. Songs for a New World, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana, Fall 2020

Jensen. Shan. It's A Wonderful Life: A Radio Play, Costume Designer, University of Southern Indiana, Fall 2020

Jensen. Shan. *Little Shop of Horror,* Faculty mentor for student costume designer Kaitlyn Kearschner, University of Southern Indiana, spring 20120

Jensen. Shan. *Eclipsed*, Faculty mentor for student costume designer Danye Faust, University of Southern Indiana, spring 2020

Wasserman, Elliot. *Brighton Beach Memoirs,* Director. The Repertory Project: University of Southern Indiana, February 2020.

Wasserman, Elliot. *It's A Wonderful Life: A Radio Play*, Director. University of Southern Indiana, Fall 2020 (streamed on USI-linked website—pay portal).

Wasserman, Elliot. *The Female Husband*, by Elliot Wasserman. A theatrical adaptation of a short fictional work based partly on real events by Henry Fielding ("The Female Husband," 1746). Due to Covid restrictions, this play has yet to be performed.

Weimer, Paul. Brighton Beach Memoirs. Scenic & Properties Design. USI Theatre, February 2020. 5 of 11

Weimer, Paul. Little Shop of Horrors. Scenic & Properties Design. USI Theatre, April 2020 [cancelled].

Weimer, Paul. *Songs for a New World.* Scenic & Properties Design. USI Theatre, October 2020 [filmed for streaming]

Weimer, Paul. It's a Wonderful Life. Scenic & Properties Design. USI Theatre, November 2020 [streaming]

#### PERFORMANCES

Craig, Daniel, USI Chamber Choir was invited to perform at the William Dawson Seminar, Tuskegee University, Tuskegee Alabama, April, 2020. Cancelled due to the Covid 19 Pandemic.

Craig, Daniel, USI Chamber Choir was invited to perform at the Pavillion Concert Series, Lisdoonvarna Pavillion Theatre, Lisdoonvarna, Ireland, May 2020. Cancelled due to the Covid 19 Pandemic.

Craig, Daniel, USI Chamber Choir was invited to perform at the Evening Concert, St. Joseph Parish Church, Clifden, Ireland, May 2020 Cathedral Concert Series, Killkenny Cathedral, May, 2020. Cancelled due to the Covid 19 Pandemic.

Craig, Daniel, USI Chamber Choir was invited to perform at the Christ Church Luncheon Recital, Christ Church Cathedral, Dublin, Ireland. Cancelled due to the Covid 19 Pandemic.

Drury, Thomas with Joshua Britton, Music for Trombone and Piano, Western Kentucky University, Bowling Green, Kentucky, March 2, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Classics 4 concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, January 18, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Andrea Drury. Organ Plus. Recital presented by members of the Evansville chapter of the American Guild of Organists St. Paul's Episcopal Church, Evansville, Indiana, January 26, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quintet, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, February 2, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, February 16, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, UE Jazz Series, presented by Evansville Jazz Society University of Evansville, Evansville, Indiana, February 23, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, musical performance. Haynie's Corner, Evansville, Indiana, August 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quintet, musical performance, Evansville Philharmonic Gala, Evansville, Indiana, August 29, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quintet, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, September 20, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Pops 1 concert, Evansville World War II Museum, Evansville, Indiana, September 26 & 27, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Keith Farny Jazz Collective, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, October 4, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Pops 2 concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, October 24, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Classics 3 concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, November 14, 2020.

Drury, Thomas with Tom Drury Quintet, Sunday Afternoon Jazz, Bokeh Lounge, Evansville, Indiana, November 15, 2020.

Drury, Thomas Brown Bag Series (musical performance) First Presbyterian Church, Evansville, Indiana, December 3, 2020. Livestreamed.

Drury, Thomas with Evansville Philharmonic Orchestra, Peppermint Pops concert, Victory Theater, Evansville, Indiana, December 5, 2020. Livestreamed.

# POLITICAL SCIENCE, PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, AND PHILOSOPHY

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Engbers, Trent. <u>Scholars of Aspen Grove. (2020)</u>. "The Apsen Grove Statement. 2019 Elevating Public Service Motivation Conference", Aspen Grove, Utah. http://faculty.usi.edu/media/1596/psm-statementdraft-2.pdf

Gennaro, Rocco J., *Mind and Brain: A Dialogue on the Mind-Body Problem, 2nd edition*, substantially revised and updated, Hackett Publishing Company, 2020.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Cotard Syndrome, Self-Awareness, and I-concepts," *Philosophy and the Mind Sciences* (Special Issue: Radical Disruptions of Self-Consciousness), 1, pp. 1- 20, 2020. Available at: <u>https://doi.org/10.33735/phimisci.2020.I.41</u>

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Inserted Thoughts and the Higher-Order Thought Theory of Consciousness," in *Psychiatry and Neurosciences Update: Bridging the Divide Vol 4,* Pascual Angel Gargiulo & Humberto Luis Mesones-Arroyo (eds.), Springer, pp. 80-91, 2020.

Gennaro, Rocco J. "Some Questions about the Attention Schema Theory" a commentary on "Toward a standard model of consciousness: Reconciling the attention schema, global workspace, higher-order thought, and illusionist theories", *Cognitive Neuropsychology*, 37, pp. 184-186, 2020. <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/02643294.2020.1727426</u>

Gerken, M., Gonnerman, C., Alexander, J., & Waterman, J. P. (2020). "Salient alternatives in perspective." *Australasian Journal of Philosophy*, *98*, 792-810.

Gonnerman, C., Poag, L., Redden, L., Robbins, J., & Crowley, S. (2020). "In our shoes or the protagonist's? Knowledge, justification, and projection." In T. Lombrozo, S. Nichols, & J. Knobe (Eds.), *Oxford studies in experimental philosophy* (Vol. 3, pp. 189-212). Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Gonnerman, C., Hubbs, G., Laursen, B., & Malavisi, A. (2020). "The power of philosophy." In G. Hubbs, M. O'Rourke, & S. Orzack (Eds.), *The Toolbox dialogue initiative: The power of cross-disciplinary practice* (pp. 82-93). Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press.

Robinson, B., & Gonnerman, C. (2020). "Enhancing cross-disciplinary science through philosophical dialogue: Evidence of improved metacognition for effective collaboration." In G. Hubbs, M. O'Rourke, & S. Orzack (Eds.), *The Toolbox dialogue initiative: The power of cross-disciplinary practice* (pp. 127-141). Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press.

Warren, D, Rubin, B, & Engbers, Trent (2020). *Safe Produce Indiana: A Baseline Report*. 1-78. A Program Evaluation Conducted for the Indiana State Department of Health.

Yaro, Fatin, Hanka, Matthew. & Engbers, Trent. (2020). "Good governance in Africa: Necessary reforms for the development of the continent." *International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research*, 8(1), 55-64.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Engbers, Trent. (February 2020). "Confusion, collective and reciprocal: Understanding Chinese politics through culture." Global Studies Symposium, Evansville, IN.

Engbers, Trent. (September 2020). "Fundraising in COVID 19." Evansville Area Fundraising Council, Evansville, IN.

Gennaro, Rocco J. (May 22, 2020). "Self or No-Self?" presented at the (on-line) *International Conference* on Dayalbagh Science of Consciousness (DSC 2020), organized through the University of Waterloo, Ontario, Canada.

Hanka, Matthew. (September 24, 2020). "The Urban-Rural Divide in our American Political System." Presentation in the Crossroads: Change in Rural America Virtual Speaker Series. Historic New Harmony, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Hanka, Matthew. (October 22, 2020). "Rotary and the United Nations." Presentation given to the Evansville Morning Rotary Club, Evansville, IN.

Stoll, Mary Lyn. (October 22-24, 2020). *Facebook: Changing the Face of Democracy, Evaluating the Moral & Political Obligations of Social Media Platforms*. 27th Annual Vincentian Business Ethics Conference, Niagara University, Niagara, NY

Stoll, Mary Lyn. (November 6, 2020). *The Perils of Plastics: A Primer for International Business Ethics* University of Southern Indiana, Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium, Evansville, IN.

#### **PSYCHOLOGY**

#### PUBLICATIONS

Bertsch, S., Pilot, Z., & Koudjoji, D. "Interpreting Others' Relationship Status Using Paralinguistic Cues". North American Journal of Psychology, 22, 3, 427-440. 09/2020.

Dobersek, U., Wy, G. C, Stallings, B. G, Case, C. R., & Maner, J. (2020). Does exercise make me more valuable? Exploring the Relation between Exercise Frequency and Mate Value. Evolutionary Psychological Sciences. 10.1007/s40806-020-00270-w.

Dobersek, U., Wy, G., Adkins, J., Altmeyer, S., Krout, K., Lavie, C., & Archer, E. (2020). Meat and mental health: A systematic review of meat abstention and depression, anxiety, and related phenomena. Critical Reviews in Food Science and Nutrition. Doi.org/10.1080/10408398.2020.1741505.

Ellis, C.\*, Laffoon, R.\*, & Steltenpohl, C. N. (2020). Advocating for mental health resources on campus. The Community Psychologist, 53(3), 45-49. <u>https://scra27.org/publications/tcp/prevention-and-promotion/</u>.

Eyink, J.R, Motz, B., \*Heltzel, G., & Liddell, T. (2020). Self-regulated studying behavior, and the social norms that influence it. Journal of Applied Social Psychology, 50, 10-21.

Powless, M. D., Steinfeldt, J. A., Fisher, S. E., McFadden, P., Kennedy, K. W., & Bellini, S. (2020). Utilizing video-based trainings to improve decision-making in high school quarterbacks. Sports, 8(18), 1-26. doi:10.3390/sports8020018.

Steltenpohl, C.N., Reed, J., & Keys, C.B. (2020). Toward the future: A conceptual review and call for research and action with online communities. Global Journal of Community Psychology Practice, 11(1), 1-28. <u>https://www.gicpp.org/en/article.php?issue=34&article=203</u>.

Williams, C. & Powless, M. D. (2020). Ranger up. In Sachs, M. L., Tashman, L. S., & Razon, S. (Eds.), Performance excellence: Stories of success from the real world of sport and exercise psychology (pp. 141-143). The Rowman and Littlefield Publishing Group, Inc.

# PRESENTATIONS

Cronin, S., Klement, K., & Steltenpohl, C.N. (2020, April 23-25). Beyond exams and term papers: How to build innovative formative and summative assessments for undergraduate or graduate courses. Midwestern Psychological Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, United States. (Conference canceled).

Daniels, K.M., Crowley, F. \*, Krumenacker, L.\*, & Steltenpohl, C.N. (2020, January 3-6). Teaching research methods to high school and undergraduate students through video games. National Institute on the Teaching of Psychology, St. Pete Beach, FL, United States.

Eyink, J., Motz, B., \*Heltzel, G., & Liddell, T. (February 2020). Self-regulated studying behavior, and the social norms that influence it. Paper presented at USI's Teaching & Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN.

Eyink, J. (February 2020). Forgoing proactive self-control: Inactions and self-handicapping. Poster presented at the meeting of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology, New Orleans, Louisiana.

Dandotkar, S., & Britt, M. A. (2020). Verbal Reasoning & Justification of Scientific Knowledge Beliefs (No. 3915). EasyChair. <u>https://easychair.org/publications/preprint/JC7D</u>.

Kurkjian, S., Powless, M. D., Coumbe-Lilley, J., & Miossi, L. (2020). Sport Psychology Consulting: Applying Science to Practice. Midwest Sport and Exercise Psychology Symposium. Normal, IL.

Pilot, Z., Surprise, M., Dinius C., Olechowski, A., Habib, R. "Peer Mentoring Program Complements Project Based Learning and Improves Academic Outcomes in Introductory Statistics Classroom". Poster. National Institute on the Teaching of Psychology. St. Petersburg, FL. Jan 3-6, 2020.

Pilot, Z., Suprise, M., Dinius, C., Olechowski, A., & Habib, R. (2020). Peer Mentors Improve Academic Outcomes in Student Centered Psychology Research Methods and Statistics. Presentation. 4th Celebration of Teaching & Learning Symposium, February 5, 2020, the University of Southern Indiana.

Reed, J., Ryan, K., Dettori, L., Ponce, F., McFarlin, T., Steltenpohl, C.N., Powless, M., & Keys, C. (2020). How to Launch In Person/Online Afterschool ESports High School Programs that Develop Critical SEL Skills. Roundtable presentation at the Midwest Ecological Conference.

Reed, J., Ryan, K., Steltenpohl, C.N., Powless, M., & Keys, C. (2020, April 23-25). After-School SEL Interventions: Strategies for Efficacy and Fidelity. Midwestern Psychological Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, United States. (Conference canceled).

Steltenpohl, C. N. (2020, February 28). It's all fun and games 'til somebody gets learnt: Exploring the potential for video games in education. Liberal Arts Faculty Colloquium at the University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, United States.

Steltenpohl, C. N. (2020, October 7). Making your way through a pandemic: The potential of online communities and advocacy. USI Sociology Club pandemic and social change panel discussion at the University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, United States.

Steltenpohl, C.N., Online Technologies Lab. (2020, November 6). Research in esports - Helping athletes compete safely and sustainably. Panel discussion at Team Liquid Hackathon, online.

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Dandotkar, S. (2020). Liberal Arts Research Awards, University of Southern Indiana.

Dandotkar, S. (2020). Online Course Development Program, University of Southern Indiana.

Dobersek, U. (2020). Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Fellows program, University of Southern Indiana.

Dobersek, U., (2020). Liberal Arts Research Award, University of Southern Indiana.

Dobersek, U. (2020). College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award, University of Southern Indiana.

Dobersek, U. (2020). Online Course Development Program, University of Southern Indiana.

Dobersek, U. (2020). Early Career Faculty Grant, University of Southern Indiana.

#### USI Scholarly and Creative Works, January - December 2020

Powless, M. D. (2020). Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Fellows program, University of Southern Indiana.

Powless, M. D. (2020). Online Course Development Program, University of Southern Indiana.

Powless, M. D. (2020). College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award, University of Southern Indiana.

Steltenpohl, C. N. (2020). Liberal Arts Research Award. "Creating an educational resource to teach high school and undergraduate students about psychological research methods and statistics." College of Liberal Arts, University of Southern Indiana.

Steltenpohl. C. N., & Daniels, K.M. (2020). College of Liberal Arts Faculty Development Award. University of Southern Indiana College of Liberal Arts. "Creating an Education Resource to Teach High School and Undergraduate Students about Psychological Research Methods and Statistics."

#### EXTERNAL GRANTS

Dobersek, U. National Cattlemen's Beef Association, travel grant.

Dobersek, U. National Cattlemen's Beef Association, research grant.

### SOCIAL WORK

#### PUBLICATIONS

Battle, K., Sun, N., Hugging, V. Davidson, W., Gibson, A. (2020) Strategic 7: Devine Mission Accomplished. In Mastered and PhDished: Reflections on Women of Color and Graduate Education (Sun, N, Culbreth, D. (Eds.). Journal of Colorism Studies.

Mitchell, E.T., Whittaker, A.L., Hardesty, J., & Raffaelli, M.(2020). Child adjustment after parental separation: Variations by gender, age, and maternal experiences of violence during marriage. *Journal of Family Violence*.

Paulson, J. (2020). Human services practitioners working in the field of addictions: Navigating licensure and credentialing. *Human Services Today*, 1(1), 36-38.

Paulson, J. (2020). Exploring the relationship between obsessive-compulsive characteristics and symptoms of eating disorders in a nonclinical population. *World Journal of Social Science*, 7(1), 25-30. Doi: 10.5430/wjss.v7n1p25.

Turner, W. (2020). The 79-cent epiphany. The New Social Worker (27)1, 16.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Bordelon, T. & Cousert, D. (2020) *Civility in Social Work Practice and Professional Education*, 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Social Work Conference. Evansville, IN, March 6, 2020.

Conley, C. & **Dickerson, J.** (March 2020) *The Ethical Implications of CSWE Accreditation: Religious Belief and LGBTQ individuals*. [Conference Session] Association of Baccalaureate Social Work Program Directors (BPD) Conference, Birmingham, AL (Conference canceled )

Dillingham, J. (2020, March). *Online synchronous group skills course: Students' perspectives on success.* [Conference Session]. Association of Baccalaureate Social Work Program Directors (BPD) Annual Conference. Birmingham, AL. (Conference canceled)

Dillingham, J. & Mitchell, E. T. (2020, March). *Technology in practice: Implications for social work educators and programs*. [Conference Session] Association of Baccalaureate Social Work Program Directors (BPD) Annual Conference. Birmingham, AL. (Conference canceled)

Dillingham, J. (2020). *Designing and delivering an effective online group social work skills course.* Poster presentation at the University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN.

Elpers, K. (2020). Normal vs. Abnormal Aging. Virtual Training. Evansville, IN. June 24, 2020.

Huggins, V. & Mitchell, E. T. (2020, March). *Social media and service learning*. *Teaching macro practice through engagement*. [Conference Session] Association of Baccalaureate Social Work Program Directors (BPD) Conference, Birmingham, AL. (Conference canceled)

**Maynard, Q. R.** & Csikai, E. L. (2020, November). *How would you define a 'Good Death'? Perspectives of Older Adults.* [Online Poster Presentation] Gerontological Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting.

**Maynard, Q. R.** & Csikai, E. L. (2020, March). *How would you define a 'Good Death'? Perspectives of Older Adults.* [Online Poster Presentation] Social Work Hospice & Palliative CareNetwork, San Diego, (Conference canceled)

Csikai, E. L., Bullock, K., & **Maynard, Q. R.** (2020, March). *How to transform your best practices to research and publication*. [Conference Session] Social Work Hospice & Palliative Care Network, San Diego, CA. (Conference canceled)

Opatrny Pease, M., (2020, September) *Race and Health*, (Virtual Presentation with NAMI Indiana panel members; sponsored by New Harmony Working Man's Institute. (September 29, 2020).

Opatrny Pease, M., (2020, October). *Holistic Approaches to Care*, (Presented to USI Nurse Practitioner students), (October 8, 2020).

Paulson, J., Wilderman, S., Rinks, B. (March 2020). *Principles & Resources for Clinical Social Work Supervision*. [Conference Session] 18th Annual Spring University of Southern Indiana Social Work Conference

Rinks, B. & Baker, C. (2020, March) *Managing Students with Behavior and Mental Health Issues: A Team Approach*. [Conference Session] Association of Baccalaureate Social Work Program Directors (BPD) Conference, Birmingham, AL, March 2020 (Conference canceled ).

Rinks, B.E., Paulson, J., & Wilderman, S. (July 2020). *Supporting the Development and Supervision Needs of Social Work Interns in Recovery with Criminal Histories*. [Virtual Conference Session] 14<sup>th</sup> International

Interdisciplinary Conference on Clinical Supervision. Chicago, IL, July 2020.

Rinks, B., (2020, February). *Motivational Interviewing* presented to the Department of Child and Family Services (DCS). Evansville, IN (February 2020)

Rinks, B., Paulson, J., & Wilderman, S., (2020, March). *Principles and Resources for Clinical Social Work Supervision*, Social Work: Changing Lives, 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Spring Social Work Conference, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, Indiana, March 2020.

Wilderman, S. (2020, October). *Attracting and Retaining Transfer Students*, Indiana Association of Social Work Educators (IASWE), Indianapolis, Indiana: Virtual, October 2020

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

Baker, C. (2020), *Indiana Partnership for Social Work Education Subcontract*, (87,230 x 2 years = \$174,460, IUPUI/Division of Child Services (DCS), Indianapolis, IN.

Dickerson, J. (2020), *Vanderburgh County Treatment Court, Program Evaluation* (\$10,000 x 2 years= \$20,000). Subcontract with Vanderburgh County Treatment Court, Evansville, IN.

Dickerson, J. (2020) *Vanderburgh County Therapeutic Work Release, Program Development & Evaluation* (\$10, 000 x 2 years = \$20,000). Subcontract with Vanderburgh County Work Release Program, Evansville, IN.

## **CREATIVE WORKS**

Turner. W. Gibbering Mouther" *Spooky Show,* Arts Council of Southwestern Indiana, Evansville, IN (Juried), September 29 – October 31, 2020.

Turner W. "Jerry's Corner" Art Installation, collaboration with Drum for Enlightenment & Twymon Art Gallery, Evansville, Indiana (Invited), November 8, 2020.

Turner, W. "School to Prison Pipeline (Racism)," *Unmasking Racism in America,* Twymon Gallery, Evansville, IN (Invited).

Turner, W. "Race Wars: That's Not a Lifeline" (Race Riots) *Unmasking Racism in America,* Twymon Arts Gallery, Evansville, IN (Invited)

Turner, W. "The New Segregation" (Racism) *Unmasking Racism in America,* Twymon Arts Gallery, Evansville, IN (Invited

# SOCIOLOGY

#### PRESENTATIONS

Priest, Ronda. "Getting Active in the Classroom" National Social Science Association, Las Vegas, NV., April 2020.

Williams, Steven. "Pretty Plastic Packaging: The Aesthetics of Extinction." Paper submitted to the online

version of the 2020 National Social Science Association conference. April 2020.

Zehr, Stephen. Presentation at Sociology Club Panel on "Pandemic and Social Change." 7 October 2020.

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

Zehr, Stephen. Secretary. Society for Social Studies of Science.

Zehr, Stephen. 4S Representative to American Association for the Advancement of Science, History & Philosophy of Science Section.

# WORLD LANGUAGES AND CULTURES

## PUBLICATIONS

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Escenas de la bohemia madrileña: *La miseria de Madrid* de Enrique Gómez Carrillo", *Nuevos retos y perspectivas de la investigación en literatura, lingüística y traducción*. Coord. Rosario Pérez Cabana y Salud Adelaida Flores Borjabad. Madrid: Editorial Dykinson. Colección Conocimiento Contemporáneo, 2021. Pgs. 291-312. ISBN: 978-84-1377-325-4.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Los *no lugares* en la obra de Luis Miguel González Cruz." *Representaciones de la ciudad en el teatro español (siglos XX y XXI).* New York: IDEA. Colección Peregrina, 2020. Pgs. 109-122. ISBN: 978-1-938795-80-0.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Exceptional Crime in Early Modern Spain. Taxonomic and Intellectual Perspectives by Elena del Río Parra." Hispanófila. Ensayos de Literatura 191 (December 2020).

Stroulia, Anna. 2020. "Mending Fragments: Stone Vessels from Franchthi and other Greek Neolithic Sites." *The Annual of the British School at Athens* 115:1-58.

## PRESENTATIONS

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. "Congo Influence in dances, processions and Ofderings to the Dead in Mexico's costa chica: Resisteance and cultural transformation"/ "La influencia Congo en danzas, processiones y ofrendas a los muertos en la Costa Chica de México: resistencia y transformación cultural." XII COLOQUIO INTERNACIONAL AFROAMÉRICA Racismo, patriarcado, extractivismo y otras pandemias en Afroindoamérica. Virtual emition, Mexico City, Nov. 30-Dec. 4, 2020.

Bauer, Daniel. "In Defense of Territory and Cultural Patrimony: Tourism, Identity, and Citizenship Rights in Coastal Ecuador." Meetings of the Society for Applied Anthropology. Albuquerque, New Mexico. March 17-21, 2020. (Canceled - COVID-19)

Berg, Bartell, Candis Carey, and Charlene Heinzman. "BLM in den Deutschunterricht Integrieren" Indiana Foreign Language Teaching Association, Indianapolis, 5 November 2020, Indianapolis, IN. Online.

Bartell Berg, Colson, Tori, Zane Mitchell, and Shelly Blunt. "Lessons Learned: Implementation of a Reenvisioned University Core Curriculum Assessment" Assessment Institute, 26 October 2020, Indianapolis, Indiana. Online.

Hitchcock, David. "All the News that's Fit to Stunt: Hermeneutics and Epistemology in Campón Pérez's *La habitación*." Northeast Modern Language Association conference, Boston, Massachusetts, March 6, 2020.

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. "Writing the shattered reproductive body in Justine Lévy's *Rien de grave." grave.*" Kentucky Foreign Language Conference, University of Kentucky, Lexington, April 2000 2020 (Canceled- COVID-19)

Jensen, Jessica Garcés. "Exploring the uncharted geographies of the birthing body in Angot's *Léonore, toujours.*" 20<sup>th</sup> and 21<sup>st</sup> Century French and Francophone Studies International Colloquium, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, March 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Crítica y criticones a través del deporte en el teatro de José Moreno Arenas." *XXIX Seminario Internacional del SELITEN@T Teatro y Deportes en los Inicios del Siglo XXI.* SELITEN@T. Centro de Investigación de Semiótica Literaria, Teatral y Nuevas Tecnologías. Universidad Nacional Educación a Distancia, Madrid, December 10-11, 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "El espacio de Madrid en las narraciones transatlánticas: *La miseria de Madrid* (Enrique Gómez Carrillo) y los *Diarios* (Rufino Blanco Fombona)". *NODOS del conocimiento. Universidad, innovación e investigación ante el horizonte 2030.* Grupo de Investigación en Comunicación e Información Digital (GICID), Universidad de Zaragoza. December 10-11, 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Pese a todo, palabras. El caso de la escritora Elena Soriano". *XI Congreso Internacional de la Asociación Universitaria de Estudios de Mujeres (AUDEM). Mujeres Espectaculares. Escritoras, Artistas y Científicas a la Vanguardia.* AUDEM Asociación Universitaria de Estudios de Mujeres. October 28-30, 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Antecedentes y repercusiones de la I Muestra de Teatro Feminista." *V Congreso Internacional de Jóvenes Investigadores en Estudios Teatrales (CIJIET)*. Instituto del Teatro de Madrid - Universidad Complutense de Madrid (ITEM-UCM), Universidad Internacional de La Rioja (UNIR). Departamento de Literaturas Hispánicas y Bibliografía. Facultad de Filología de la Universidad Complutense. October 20-23, 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Amores líquidos en el teatro de Aurora Mateos." *IX Congreso de Investigación y Muestra Escénica 'La creación femenina del siglo XXI. Homenaje a María José Ragué-Arias.* Universidad de La Laguna, Santa Cruz de Tenerife (Spain), September 23-25, 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Silencio, censura y maternidad en la narrativa de Elena Soriano," North East Modern Language Association (NEMLA), Boston, Massachusetts, March 5-8, 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela. "Modelos didácticos desde la virtualidad para la enseñanza del español y de la comprensión literaria". *I Seminario Internacional de Educación y Vida Cotidiana. Nuevos aprendizajes* 

*para nuevos retos educativos.* Agencia Internacional de Cooperación y Desarrollo. Latinoamérica, July 24-25, 2020.

Martín Pérez, Ángela and Santiago Sevilla: "Entrevista a la autora María José Moreno a propósito de *La trilogía del mal.*" Canal *Docencia e Investigación*. Sección "Conversaciones con escritores." <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=J5U72Vatf4Q</u>

Natoli, Alexandra. "Bodily Matters: Remembering the Auschwitz-Birkenau Latrines," Co-organized by the German Historical Institute Warsaw and the Institute for the History of the German Jews in Hamburg, Hamburg, Germany, March 2020. (*Postponed due to COVID-19*)

Rosas Mayén, Norma "Remanentes lingüísticos afrohispánicos en México. El caso de la Región de la Costa Chica [Afro-Hispanic Linguistic Remnants in Mexico: The Case of the Costa Chica Region]" 12<sup>th</sup> Coloquio Internacional Afroamérica [International African American Colloquium], National Autonomous University of Mexico (UNAM), virtual format, December 7, 2020.

Strezewski, Michael and Staffan Peterson. Recent Research at the Mann Site: Hopewell Ceremonialism in Southwestern Indiana. Paper presented at the 37th annual Kentucky Heritage Council Archaeology Conference, Bowling Green, Kentucky, February 28-March 1, 2020.

## **REPORTS**

Berg, Bartell and Tori Colson. "German Language Teachers' Perceptions of Efficacy and Their Oral Proficiency." CSCTFL Report, 2021, pp. 85-106

Beach, Bonnie, Bartell Berg, and Tori Colson. "Program Report for the Preparation of Foreign Language Teachers." for Indiana Department of Education, September 2020.

Strezewski, Michael. Magnetometry Survey at the Terry School Site (12-Vg-2023), Vanderburgh County, Indiana. University of Southern Indiana Archaeology Laboratory, Reports of Investigations 20-01. Submitted to the Indiana Department of Natural Resources, Division of Historic Preservation and Archaeology, Indianapolis, Indiana.

#### **PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS**

Apodaca Valdez, Manuel. Board Member of the *Scientific Committee of the International Colloquium Afroamérica*, 2013- to present.

Apodaca Valdez, Manuel. Board Member of Afroindoamérica Red Global Antirracista, 2020- to present.

Apodaca-Valdez, Manuel. Board Member of the Latino Collaboration Table, Evansville.

Bauer, Daniel. President and Project Coordinator. Rural Ecuador Development Initiative.

Rode, Silvia. Board Member, Center for Communal Studies.

Martin Perez, Angela. Member and External Researcher, "(Auto)Narrativas Exocanónicas: Escritoras y Personajes en los Márgenes." Programas propios de la Universidad de Salamanca. Main researcher: Miriam Borham-Puyal, Universidad de Salamanca, Spain.

Martin Perez, Angela. Editor-in-Chief, *Andrea. Revista de estudios sobre la identidad femenina en la literatura.* Seminario Internacional Las Desconocidas. Estudios sobre la identidad de género en la literatura.

Martin Perez, Angela. Collaborator Research, *LEIDE. Lengua, emoción, identidad*. FEDER/Ministerio de Ciencia, Innovación y Universidades. Agencia Estatal de Investigación [FFI2017-83166-C2-1-R], Spain. https://grupoleide.com/colaboradores-investigadores/

Martin Perez, Angela. Co-Director, *Seminario Internacional Las Desconocidas. Estudios sobre la construcción de la identidad femenina en la literatura*. Universidad de Salamanca, Spain. https://www.lasdesconocidas.com/junta-directiva/

Rode, Silvia. Board of Directors. Boehnoffer Academy. Bilingual School Initiative, Evansville, IN.

Rode, Silvia. Regional Leader, Indiana Language Roadmap, School of Global and International Studies/Center for the Study of Global Change Indiana University.

Rosas Mayen, Norma. Board Member of the *Scientific Committee of the International Colloquium Afroamérica*, organized and sponsored by the National Autonomous University of Mexico (UNAM) and the Research Center of Latin America and the Caribbean (CIALC), Mexico City

Rosas Mayen, Norma. Board Member of *Afroindoamérica*. *Red Global Antirracista* [Afro-Indo-America. Global Anti-Racist Network]

Strezewski, Michael. Board Member, Center for Communal Studies.

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Martín Pérez, Ángela. Early Career Faculty Grant for the project "Resisting censorhip: *El Urogallo* (1969-1975) directed by Elena Soriano," \$7,000, Spring 2020.

Natoli, Alexandra. Mentee, 2020 Paula Hyman Mentorship Program, Association for Jewish Studies, 2020-2021 Faculty Mentor: Marion Kaplan.

# COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS

# DENTAL HYGIENE/DENTAL ASSISTING

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Fehrenbacher J, Reddington A. (2020), The Role of Dental Hygienists in Recognizing Dental Implications of Gastroesophageal and Laryngopharyngeal Reflux Diseases. *Dimensions of Dental Hygiene*. December 2020; 26-31.

Parsons, K. M. (Updated 2020). Early caries intervention: A collaborative approach. Dental Economics, 106(7), 73-78.

Seibert SA, Coan LL, Holt ER, Reddington AR. Reflections of Interprofessional Collaboration with Nursing and Dental Hygiene Students in Dedicated Education Units at Local Hospitals. ADEA 2020 Annual Session: Due to CV19 the annual session was cancelled. Selected presenters had the option of converting presentations to digital format which was published on the ADEA website. Notification of the presentations was also published in the Journal of Dental Education. https://www.eventscribe.com/2020/ADEA/speakers.asp?pfp=Speakers

#### PRESENTATIONS

Coan L, Seibert S, Burk K. Practical Interprofessional Collaboration: Dental Professionals in Hospital Settings and Beyond (PA-115), online presentation.

**Holt E.** Preparing for the National Board Dental Hygiene Examination: A Plan to Succeed. Published on Dimensions of Dental Hygiene Students website in March 2020. Non-refereed

**Reddington A**., Egli A, (September 2020), Dental Assisting Basics to Improve Team Work in the Dental Office. Presented at: American Dental Hygiene Association Ohio Valley Component Continuing Education Meeting; Evansville, Indiana. (Regional Zoom Presentation- Invited)

Schmuck, H., Smith, J., Cook, J., & **Reddington, A**. (2020). Getting down and dirty with lead apparel. University of Southern Indiana Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN, poster presentation.

Sturgell K, Cowgill C, Herrmann R, **Holt E**. Putting Breast to the Test: An Observation of Caries Risk and Enamel Defects in Infants. *RDH*. February 2020. Non-refereed

# DIAGNOSTIC MEDICAL SONOGRAPHY

## **PUBLICATIONS**

**Callis, S.** (2020). Looking into fall 2020. Society of Cardiovascular Science Educators. <u>https://www.cardiosciedu.org/scse-blog--news</u> (Invited).

#### PRESENTATIONS

**Callis, S.** (2020). Steps to ease the transition to online learning in the wake of COVID-19. Ultrasound Schools Info. https://www.ultrasoundschoolsinfo.com/ (Invited)

**Callis, S.** (2020, November 21). Second and third trimester imaging, part II. Basic OB/GYN Course. Medical Education Without Borders. Virtual Conference. Refereed, Invited

**Callis, S.** (2020, November 14). Second and third trimester imaging, part I. Basic OB/GYN Course. Medical Education Without Borders. Virtual Conference. Refereed, Invited

**Callis, S.** (2020, October 17). Consistency is key! Sonographic knobology. Basic OB/GYN Course. Medical Education Without Borders. Virtual Conference. Refereed, Invited

**Callis, S.** (2020, September 26). Quality imaging in obstetrics and gynecology. Medical Education Without Borders. Virtual conference. Refereed, Invited

**Callis, S.** (2020, September 25). All rise: The sonographer as an expert witness. 2020 SDMS Annual Conference. Scheduled for New Orleans, LA, Virtual Conference. Refereed.

**Wilson, A.** (2020). SDMS Clinical Refresher Webinar: Vascular Sonography: Upper Extremity Vasculature – Venous: Axillary, Webinar Presentation. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. https://360.articulate.com/review/content/0d13ab5a-14c6-44bf-b42a-252c8b4ac15a/review\_

**Wilson, A.** (2020). SDMS Clinical Refresher Webinar: Vascular Sonography: Stress/Pressure Testing Pulse Volume Recording (PVR), Webinar Presentation. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. <u>https://360.articulate.com/review/content/e564020e-fbfe-415d-860b-f423842a4ca3/review</u>

**Wilson, A.** (2020). SDMS Clinical Refresher Webinar: Vascular Sonography: Extracranial Cerebral and Other: Post catheterization complications, Webinar Presentation. Society of Diagnostic Medical Sonography. <u>https://360.articulate.com/review/content/5cb03518-4eff-4cca-992c-02f3f5df20db/review</u>

**Wilson, A.** Eye Spy Carotid Stenosis, Virtual Podium Presentation. Focus on Healthcare Conference, October 14, 2020, University of Southern Indiana.

#### FOOD AND NUTRITION

#### PUBLICATIONS

Theuri W.S, Mallery R, Van Hook L, Fowler J, Battram B, McCullough J. (2020) Urban Seeds Bylaws.

#### PRESENTATIONS

McCullough, J. (2020). Age-related Macular Degeneration of the Eye and Nutrition. USI Focus on Healthcare conference, Evansville, IN; Invited presentation.

Young, B., Wijesuriya, U., Wildeman, J., Miller, S. & Stratman, B. (2020, April 3-4: Canceled). Does Nitric

Oxide Supplementation Improve Athletic Performance in Collegiate Female Volleyball Players? Beyond Boundaries Symposium, Indianapolis, IN; April 3-4, 2020.

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Battram B, Mallery R, Theuri W.S, Fowler J, Sutton C. (2020) *Urban Seeds Story Challenge: Scholarship Award*.

## HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

#### PUBLICATIONS

Ward, Z. D., Morgan, Z. J., & Peterson, L. E. (2020). Family Physician Burnout Does Not Differ with Rurality. *The Journal of Rural Health*. doi:10.1111/jrh.12515

#### PRESENTATIONS

**Ward, Z.D.** (2020). Physician Burnout Does Not Differ with Rurality. North American Primary Research Group Annual Meeting. (National-Virtual) (Refereed).

**Ward, Z.D.** (2020). The Rural Healthcare Crisis: A Reason for Hope. *Crossroads: Change in Rural America Speaker Series. New Harmony, IN* (Virtual). (Non-Refereed)

**Ward, Z.D.** (2020). Early Faculty Research Grant. \$6988 awarded to study physician burnout during the COVID-19 pandemic in collaboration with the Vanderburg Medical Society.

## HEALTH SERVICES

#### PUBLICATIONS

Baker, T., Gupta, S., Hewavitharanage, P., Huggins, V., Hughes, S., & Wells, P. (2020). Surviving and Thriving in the Academy: University Support of Women of Color. Journal of Colorism.

Nimkar, S. (2020). Improving patient outcomes by integration of public health and mental health submitted as an invited book chapter for a Routledge/Taylor & Francis publication.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Brown, J., Baylie, P., Nwakasi, C., Reddy, P., **Ehlman, K**., Nolan, B., & Snow, T. (2020). Beta Test of a PAC Dementia Knowledge Training Module Included in a Nursing Home Orientation Curriculum. 2020 Gerontology Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (virtual).

**Elkins, E.,** Rogers, A. & Hall, M. (2020) Transformational Leadership in Rubino, L., Esparza, S. & Chassiakos, Y. R. (ed.) *New Leadership for Today's Health Care Professionals: Concepts and Cases* (2<sup>nd</sup> ed.). Burlington, MA: Jones and Bartlett.

Guthrie D. W., Elkins, E. (2021) Complementary Health Approaches and Diabetes Care in Cornell, S.,

Halstenson, C., & Miller, D. K. (ed.) *The Art and Science of Diabetes Care and Education,* (5th ed) Chicago: Association of Diabetes Care and Education Specialists.

Leahy S, **Ehlman K**, Maish L, Conrad B, Hall J, Wells R, Holscher L. (2020). Innovative Partnerships Between Primary Care, AAAs, and Academia Connect 4Ms and Social Determinants of Health. 2020 Gerontology Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (virtual).

Reddy, P., Nwakasi, C., Brown, J., Nolan, B., Snow, T., & **Ehlman, K**. (2020). Dementia Knowledge and Caregiving Skills Improvement from Using the PAC Model: A Pilot Comparative Evaluation. 2020 Gerontology Society of America Annual Scientific Meeting, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania (virtual).

Valadares, K., Reynolds, E., Nimkar, S., Ward, Z., Diekemper, K., & Weagley, J. D. A graduate degree program remodel for academic success, differentiation and access. Oral presentation at the 5th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN.

# **GRANTS**

**Ehlman, M.C (Principal investigator).** National Nursing Home COVID-19 Action Network (NNHCAN) ECHO. Sub-Award Recipient – Indiana University. \$70,000. Nov 1, 2020-March 30, 2021(funded.)

**Ehlman, M.C (Principal investigator), Leahy, S.** USI Geriatrics Workforce Enhancement Program COVID. Health Resources Services Administration (HRSA T1MHP39039); \$90,625; 5/1/2020 – 4/30/2021 funded).

# NURSING

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Abel, S.A., **Hall, M. A**., Swartz, M.J. & Madigan, L. (2020). Empowerment of Frontline Leaders in an Online Learning, Certificate Program. *Journal of Nursing Management*.

Butler, R.; Schaar, G.; Swenty, C.; Evans, J.; Kinner, T.; Delp, J.; Arvin, M.K.; Chen, C. (2020). TeamSTEPPS<sup>®</sup> based interprofessional immersion in primary care: Improving student attitudes about teamwork and collaboration. Journal of Interprofessional Education & Practice (18) <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.xjep.2019.100307</u>.

**Elkins, E**., Rogers, A., & **Hall, M.A.** (2020). Transformational leadership. In L.G.Rubino, S.J. Esparza & Y.S. Reid Chassiako (Eds). New Leadership for Today's Health Care Professionals. Burlington, MA: Jones & Bartlett Learning.

Fillmore, K., Evans, J.T., & **Worman, D.** (2020). Preceptor preparation to improve onboarding and orientation. Collaborative Case Management, (75), 3-8.

Hansbrough, W., Dunker, K., Ross, J. G., **Ostendorf, M.** (2020). Restrictions on nursing students' electronic health information access. *Nurse Educator.* 45 (5) p. 243-247.

Seibert, S. (2020). Problem-based Learning: A Strategy to Foster Generation Z's Critical Thinking and Perseverance. *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2020.09.002</u>

Seibert, S. (2020). Learning Delegation Through Role Play. *Nursing Education Perspectives*. <u>https://doi.org/10.1097/01.NEP.000000000000692</u>

Seibert, S. A. & Harper, K. J. (2020). The scholarship of application: Opportunities within the NOBC. *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*, *15* (2), 152-154. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2020.01.005</u>

Swenty, C., Butler, R., Schaar, G., & Wijesuriya, U. (August 2020). Two vulnerable populations: A comparative analysis. *Journal of Health Care for the Poor and Underserved* 

Swenty, C. F. & Hall, M.A. (2020). Peripheral vascular disease. Home Healthcare Now, 38(6). 294-301.

Utley, C., Gold, M.H., & **Hall, M.A**. (2020). Development and evaluation of an atopic dermatitis Care plan for providers. *Journal of Drugs in Dermatology* 19(10):950-955.

**Worman, D.** & Rock, M. (2021). Teaching nursing students root-cause readmission analysis. Nurse Educator, 46(1), 15-16. https://doi: 10.1097/NNE.000000000000851

**Worman, D.** (2020). Mentoring nursing students in resume writing and interview preparation. Nurse Educator, 45(1), 132. https://doi: 10.1097/NNE.000000000000779

Worman, D. (2020). Nurse Educator Journal video abstract. Teaching Nursing Students Root-Cause Readmission Analysis.

# PRESENTATIONS

Seibert, S. A. \*[on behalf of the Healthcare Research Consortium]. (2020, September 23-25). Factors Associated with Decreased Resiliency in Nursing Students (Poster/ Professor Rounds Presentation). *National League for Nursing Education Summit:* Virtual Conference.

Coan, L. L, Seibert, S. A, & Burk, K.G. (2020, March 15). Practical IPE collaboration: Dental Professionals in Hospital Settings (Seminar Session). *American Dental Educators Annual Session and Exhibition:* Conference canceled. Changed to virtual.

Burk, K. G., Coan, L. L. & Seibert. (2020, May 19). Practical Interprofessional Collaboration: Dental Professionals in Hospital Settings and Beyond. (Poster Presentation). *Strengthening the Healthcare Team Conference*: Evansville, IN. Conference cancelled.

Healthcare Research Consortium. (2020, April 15). Identifying factors impacting nursing student resiliency (Oral Presentation). *24th Annual Research, Evidence-Based Practice, and Performance Improvement in Healthcare Conference*: Evansville, IN (Conference canceled).

Connerton, C., Theuri, S., & Butler, R. (2020, May 19). Student-led wellness coaching [Poster presentation]. Strengthening the Health Care Team Conference, Evansville, IN, United States. <u>https://www.usi.edu/health/center-for-health-professions-lifelong-learning/conferences-and-workshops/strengthening-the-health-care-team-conference/</u> (Conference canceled)

Connerton, C, Theuri, S., Thomas, P., Mason, J., Dishman, K, Thompson, S. B., & Butler, R. (2020, May 19). Interprofessional education and wellness fair: Preparing for practice [Poster presentation]. Strengthening the Health Care Team Conference, Evansville, IN, United States.

https://www.usi.edu/health/center-for-health-professions-lifelong-learning/conferences-andworkshops/strengthening-the-health-care-team-conference/ (Conference canceled)

Connerton, C. S., & Doerner, M. E. (2020, February 5). A process for RN-BSN program evaluation. Poster presentation. 4th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium at University of Southern Indiana, Evansville IN

Doerner, M. & Seibert, S. (2020, November 2). Student's Safety Perception after a Perioperative Experience. (Poster Presentation). *Indiana Center for Nursing Summit:* Virtual Conference, poster presentation.

Dunker, K., Hansbrough, W., Ross, J. G., **Ostendorf, M.** (2020). Oral Presentation Title: *Restricted Electronic Health Record Access in Clinical Leads to Gaps in Student Learning.* Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Education Research Conference, Washington D.C.

Filmore, K.; Titzer Evans, J.; & Worman, D. (2020). Preceptor Preparation to Improve Onboarding and Orientation. Collaborative Case Management (75), 2-8. <u>https://acmaweb.org/</u>

**Hand, M.W.,** Mitchell, S. & Wooton, A. (2020). *Advance Directives in Correctional Healthcare: A New York California Comparison.* Midwestern Nursing Research Society Annual Conference. April 1-4, 2020, Accepted for Podium Presentation and Presented Virtually.

Hartwick, K., Ostendorf, M. J., **Kinner, T.J.**, Willegal, K., Butler, R. M., & Swenty, C. F. (2020). Breaking new ground: Integrating baccalaureate students into primary care settings. Presented at the American Association of Ambulatory Care Nurses 2020 Annual Conference, virtual presentation

**Kinner, T. J.**, Swenty, C., Ostendorf, M., Butler, R.M., & Coward, S. (2020). Business and Healthcare: A Multi-disciplinary Approach to Transform Practice. Presented at Nexus Summit 2020. National Center for Interprofessional Practice and Education.

**Ostendorf, M.,** Kinner, T., Swenty, C., Butler, R., Hartwick, K., Willegal, K. (2020). *Breaking New Ground: Integrating Baccalaureate Students into Primary Care Settings.* American Academy of Ambulatory Nurses Annual Convention, virtual presentation.

Phillips, L. (2020), Strengthening the Health Care Team Conference: Strengthening the Health Care Team Utilizing an Interdisciplinary Team-Based Clinical Practice Training Model in the Development of a Nurse Practitioner Residency Program. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN. May 2020 (Regional). Abstract and Poster <u>accepted</u>, the conference was cancelled due to Covid-19.

Russel, K. (2020) Implementation of Normothermia Bundle and Perioperative Prewarming to Reduce Patient Hypothermia in Surgery, Research, Evidence-Based Practice and Performance Improvement in Healthcare Conference, virtual presentation.

Seibert, S.; Evans, J; & Swenty, C. (2020), Factors Associated with Decreased Resiliency in Nursing Students HealthCare Research Consortium. NLN 2020 Virtual Education Summit, presentation.

St. Clair, J. (2020), Taking Care of Our Own: Health Promotion on a College Campus, ACHNE Annual Institute, virtual poster presentation.

St. Clair, J. (2020), Teaching Lifesaving Skills to Students in High School, ACHNE Annual Institute, virtual podium presentation.

Wooton, A.K. & Melchior, L. (2020). Diabetes-associated cardiac neuropathy. The Nurse Practitioner Journal, 45(2). 24-31. doi: 10.1097/01.NPR.0000651104.30787.7a.

# <u>GRANTS</u>

Kinner, T. (2020) United States Department of Health and Human Services (**USDHHS**) Health Resources and Services Administration (**HRSA**) Nurse Education, Practice, Quality, and Retention (**NEPQR**) Grant-Registered Nurses in Primary Care COVID. Award Number 1 T1PHP39130-01-00.

# OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

## PUBLICATIONS

Arthur, P., & Trotman, T. (2020). *The occupational therapy assistant*. In K. M. Matuska (Ed.), Ways of living: Intervention strategies to enable participation, 5th Ed. Bethesda, MD: AOTA Press.

Hughes, M.J., Mason, J., Howland, K. M., & Horton, A. (2020). Supporting occupational therapy students with disabilities during fieldwork. OT Practice Magazine 26(1), 24 <u>https://www.aota.org/Publications-News/otp/Archive/2020/fieldwork-studentsdisabilities</u>

Mason, J., Hayden, C. L., & Causey-Upton, R. (2020). Fieldwork educators' expectations of level II occupational therapy students' professional and technical skills. The Open Journal of Occupational Therapy, 8(3), I-16. https://doi.org/10.15453/2168-6408.1649

Wood, J. K. (2020). Sensory Processing Disorder: Implications for Primary Care Nurse Practitioners. *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*, *16*(7), 514-516.

## PRESENTATIONS

Arthur, P., & Piazza, R. (2020). Are they qualified? Examining the perceived competence of healthcare professionals to mentor doctoral capstone experiences. Platform presentation completed at the American Occupational Therapy Association's Education Summit, Online.

Arthur, P. (2020). Professional issues and advocacy. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at Indiana State University, Terre Haute, IN. *(State/Invited)* 

Arthur, P. (2020). Advocacy and leadership during COVID-19. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at the Rowan Cabarrus Community College, Salisbury, NC. (*State/Invited*)

Arthur P. (2020). Advocacy and current factors affecting OT. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at the University of Mary, Bismark, ND. *(State/Invited)* 

Arthur, P. (2020). Present challenges & opportunities in OT. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at the University of Florida, Gainesville, FL. *(State/Invited)* 

Arthur, P. (2020). Advocacy unpacked. AOTA Boardroom to classroom. Invited lecture at Xavier University, Cincinnati, OH. (*State/Invited*).

Brown, G., & Weir, S. (2020) Focus on Healthcare Video. Focus on Healthcare 2020 Conference. University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN.

Connerton, C, Theuri, S., Thomas, P., Mason, J., Dishman, K, Thompson, S. B., & Butler, R. (2020). Interprofessional education and wellness fair: Preparing for practice [Poster presentation]. Strengthening the Health Care Team Conference, Evansville, IN. Conference canceled due to COVID-19.

Dishman, K, Mason, J., & Arvin, M. K. (February 2020). Service-Learning: Perspectives of Assistive Technology for Participation in Unified Games. Abstract/Proceedings at Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN.

Dishman, K., & Mason, J. (January 2020). Motor Skills Participation Through Assistive Technology Innovation. Abstract/Proceedings at Assistive Technology Industry Association Conference, Orlando, FL

Dishman, K (2020). Assistive Technology Industry Association Conference. Speaker: Motor Skills Participation Through Assistive Technology Innovation.

Dishman K. (2020) Service-Learning: Perspectives of Assistive Technology for Participation in Unified Games, Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, podium presentation.

Dishman, K. & Mason, J. (2020). Challenging OT Students: Motor Skills Participation Through Assistive Technology Innovation. [Oral Webinar Presentation]. Sponsored by the American Occupational Therapy Association at the National AOTA Education Summit.

Dishman, K, Mason, J., & Arvin, M.K. (2020). Service-Learning: Perspectives of Assistive Technology for Participation in Unified Games. [Oral Presentation]. Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, Evansville, IN.

Dishman, K, Mason, J., & Arvin, M.K. (January 2020). Motor Skills Participation Through Assistive Technology Innovation. [Oral Presentation]. ATIA Annual Conference, Orlando, FL.

Hughes, M.J., Howland, K., A., Mason, J., & Messer, M. (March 2020). Supporting OT Students with Accommodations Requests. [Poster Presentation]. AOTA Annual Conference & Expo, Boston, MA. Conference canceled due to COVID-19.

Laverdure, P., Grinnell, M., & Mason, J. (2020). Building community: Steps to address the fieldwork challenge. [Oral Webinar Presentation]. Academic Leadership Council Webinar Sponsored by the American Occupational Therapy Association.

Mason, J., Dishman, K., Weir, S. & Wood, J. (2020). Executive Functions: You Need Those! [Oral Presentation]. Indiana Occupational Therapy Association Spring Conference, Terre Haute, IN. Conference canceled due to COVID-19.

Mason, J. (2020). Cognition: Thinking from the Beginning to the End. [Keynote Speaker, Oral Presentation]. Indiana Occupational Therapy Association Spring Conference, Terre Haute, IN. Conference canceled due to COVID-19.

Mason, J. A., & Dishman, K. (2020). Service-Learning: Everyone deserves to play! Pedagogicon Conference Proceedings. 7. Retrieved from https://encompass.eku.edu/pedagogicon/2019/guidinggrading/7/

Wood, J. & Mason, J. (2020). Emerging Practice Pediatric Fieldwork in Academia: Meeting and Exceeding Expectations in the Age of COVID-19. [Oral Webinar Presentation]. Sponsored by the American Occupational Therapy Association at the National AOTA Education Summit.

# **RADIOLOGIC IMAGING SCIENCES**

## PUBLICATIONS

Peak, K. R. (2020). SDMS Clinical Refresher Course. Venous Peripheral Vasculature: Lower Extremity Venous – Vein Mapping. (refereed).

#### PRESENTATIONS

Peak, K., Doerner, M., Schmuck, H., Andrews, C., & Cook, J. (2020). Summer fun with IPE: Lesson Learned-Don't Get Burned. Poster presentation at the 2020 Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, February 5, 2020.

Schmuck, H., Smith, J., Cook, J., & Reddington, A. (2020). Getting down and dirty with lead apparel. Poster presentation at 2020 Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, University of Southern Indiana, Evansville, IN, February 5, 2020.

Webster, M. (October 2020). Standardized X-Ray Technique Chart. Scientific Exhibit Competition Poster Presentation for 2020 ISRT Annual Conference. (Regional Virtual Conference).

## **RESPIRATORY THERAPY**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Butler, R., Schaar, G. Swenty, C., Evans, J., Kinner, T., **Delp, J.,** Arvin, M.K., Chen, C. (2020) "TeamSTEPPS® Based Interprofessional Immersion in Primary Care: Improving Student Attitudes about Teamwork and Collaboration." Journal of Interprofessional Education & Practice (18) <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.xjep.2019.100307</u>.

# POTT COLLEGE OF SCIENCE, ENGINEERING & EDUCATION

## BIOLOGY

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Jimenez, A.G., Winward, J.D.\*, Walsh, K.E., and A.M. Champagne. 2020. Effects of membrane fatty acid composition on cellular metabolism and oxidative stress in primary dermal fibroblasts from small and large breed dogs. Journal of Experimental Biology. Vol 223, No 12 (June 2020).

Hawkins, WC, LM Branon, RK Bailey, CJ Schafer, KJ Delaney. Role of the MCT-1 T1470A Polymorphism (Rs1049434) in the Uptake of Lactate in Resistance Trained Female. 2020 KAHPERD Journal. 57(2): 56-64.

Cromley, J. G., A. Kaplan, T. Perez, T. Dai, K. Mara, Y. Davidson, M. J. Balsai, and E. Richards Chew. (2020). Combined Cognitive-Motivational Modules Delivered via and LMS Increase Undergraduate Biology Grades. Technology, Mind, and Behavior. <u>https://doi.org/10.1037 /tmb0000020</u>

Kaplan, A, J. Cromley, T. Perez, T. Dai, K. Mara, and M. Balsai (2020). The Role of Context in RCT Findings: A Call to Redefine Evidence-Based Practice. Educational Researcher 49: 285-288. <u>https://doi.org/10.3102/0013189X20921862</u>

Strange, R.M. 2020. Spawning and embryonic development of the Least Brook Lamprey (Lamptera aepyptera). American Midland Naturalist 184: 98-108, 308.

## PRESENTATIONS

Becker, H.N.\*, E.J. Duncheon\*, K.N. Bailey\*, J.M. O'Keefe, and A.M. Champagne. 2020. Is the secret of flight skin deep? Bat stratum corneum contains more cerebrosides in areas stressed during flight. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Indiana Physiological Society.

Ehle, J.A.\*, and A.M. Champagne. 2020. Lipid diversity in mammalian stratum corneum: Rethinking the paradigm. Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Indiana Physiological Society.

Dai, T., M. Snow, J. Cromley, A. Kaplan, T. Perez, K. Mara, and M. Balsai. Differential Engagement in an Online Learning Support Module: How May It Affect Biology Grades? Virtual American Psychiatric Association Convention, August, 6-8, 2020.\*

H.A. Bruns, B. Wisenden, A.J. Kleinschmit, A. Lal, T. Vanniasinkam, P. F. Mixter, T. D. Paustian, S. R. Sletten, R. Sparks-Thissen, D. L J Condry, R. E. Pritchard, L. B. Justement, S. L. Elliott, R. Taylor, S. Pandey, 2020, Development of Curriculum Guidelines for Undergraduate Immunology Education –A report by task force on undergraduate immunology curriculum guidelines. American Association for Immunology Annual meeting (canceled).

J. Liepkalns, A. J. Kleinschmit; H. Bruns; D. Condry; G. Dorsam, S. Elliot, L. Justement, A. Lal, P. Mixter, R. Pritchard, S. Sletten; R. Sparks-Thissen, R. Taylor, T. Vanniasinkam, B. Wisenden, S. Pandey, 2020, Undergraduate Immunology fundamental statements and skills: Development of undergraduate curriculum guidelines for teaching immunology using Vision and Change as a framework. SABER, online

conference.

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Mara, K. 2020 USI Early Career Faculty Grant: Terrestrial vs Aquatic Locomotion in the Wolf Spider, Hogna frondico/a, USI FASTRC. (\$7000).

Mara, K. 2020 USI Barnet Award: Terrestrial vs Aquatic Locomotion in the Wolf Spider, Hogna 2020 USI Barnet Award: Terrestrial vs Aquatic Locomotion in the Wolf Spider, Hogna.

Maurice, H. ASPB PUI Travel Grant (\$800).

Maurice, H. The Antimicrobial Effects of Leaf Extracts from Solanum integrifolium, Peyton Lengacher Endeavor! Award (\$1105).

Maurice, H. The Effects of Uniconazole on Height and Tuber Formation in Mirabilis jalapa cv. Orange Sunset Tatjana Ivanova.

# CHEMISTRY

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Hewavitharanage, P.\*; Warshawsky, R.; Rosokha, S. V.; Vaal, J.; Stickler, K.; Bachynsky, D.; Jairath, N. Tetrahedron 2020, 76(42), 131515.

Hyett, Amanda M. (2020) Implementing and assessing the use of a new strategy in a professional development project for chemistry graduate teaching assistants. Published. [Doctoral dissertation, South Dakota State University]. ProQuest.

Jimenez, A.G., Winward, J., Walsh, K. E. and Champagne, A. Effects of changes in lipid membrane composition in primary dermal fibroblasts from small and large breed dogs on aerobic cellular metabolism and oxidative stress. Journal of Experimental Biology. 2020, 223 (12): 1-9.

#### PRESENTATIONS

Colson, T. I., Berg, B. M., Blunt, S. B., Mitchell, Z. M., Hallock Morris, M. ""Lessons Learned: Implementation of A Re-envisioned University Core Curriculum Assessment. 2020. Assessment Institute, virtual conference, October 2020.

Hyett, Amanda and Miller, Matthew. Implementing and assessing the use of a new strategy in a professional development project for chemistry graduate teaching assistants. 2020 Biennial Conference on Chemical Education. Abstract accepted March 31, 2020. Because of the global COVID-19 pandemic, the 2020 Biennial Conference on Chemical Education was terminated on April 2, 2020, by the Executive Committee of the Division of Chemical Education, American Chemical Society; and, therefore, this presentation could not be given as intended.

Jeff Seyler and Mohit Manchella, Reduction of Carbon Dioxide: A Step Towards Carbon Neutral Fuel

Consumption, ACS Student Organization webinar, USI, October 29, 2020.

#### AWARDS AND GRANTS

Blunt, S. NSF Improving Undergraduate STEM Education (IUSE) grant, 2020-2022, Co-Principal Investigator, \$149,952

Wade, E. Research Students, Alexandra Fifer and Hayden Cheek, were awarded Endeavor Collaborative Award (\$2479) to pursue research with me involving extraction of coumarins from ginger and turmeric roots. Spring 2020.

Wade, E. Research Student, Bowman Clark, was awarded Endeavor Collaborative Award (\$1504) to pursue research with me involving the lithiation of heterocyclic aromatic compounds. Spring 2020.

## ENGINEERING

#### PUBLICATIONS

Asghari Heidarlou, M., P. Paletti, B. Jariwala, J.A. Robinson, S.K. Fullerton-Shirey, and A. Seabaugh Bathfabricated Wse2 - on- sapphire field - effect transistors grown by chemical vapor deposition IEEE Transactions on Electron Devices (Accepted on 02/13/2020).

Becklinger, N. (2020). Design and test of an Online Self-Report System for Agricultural Injuries and Near-Misses. Iowa City, IA: University of Iowa Iowa Research Online: Theses and Dissertations.

Davis, J.L. & Arena S.L., Implementation of a Dynamics Concept Inventory - Before and After a Dynamics Class, American Society of Engineering Education, Montreal, Canada.

Arena, S.L. & Davis, J.L., The concept-specific effects of cooperative learning in an introductory engineering mechanics dynamics course, Innovations in Education and Teaching International.

Delgado, H.E., D.T. Elg, D.M. Bartels, P. Rumbach, and D.B. Go, "Chemical Analysis of Secondary Electron Emission from a Water Cathode at the Interface with a Nonthermal Plasma", Langmuir 36, 1156-1154 (2020).

Ely, S. (2020). Online Professional Development for Embedding Industry Credential. Proceedings of the ASEE Annual Conference & Exposition, June 2020, Virtual Conference, 12 pp.

Field, B. S. and M. Sandefur, Modeling of Thermally Active Walls for Building Energy Reduction, ASHRAE Winter Conference, Orlando, FL, Feb 2020, Paper 26242.

Kissel, Glen, "UNITE, USIP's first CubeSat: What Went Right, What Went Wrong," 2020 CubeSat Developer's Workshop, Cal Poly San Luis Obispo, May 4 - 6, 2020, (PowerPoint slides and recorded video delivery).

Kicklighter, B. L. (2020, June), Design and Development of a Sensor/Actuator Module to Enhance Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) Laboratory Activities Paper presented at 2020 ASEE Virtual Annual Conference Content Access, Virtual Online. 10.18260/1-2--34389 Lara Gracia, M.A., "Blockchain Technology Applied to Food and Feed Safety Recalls", Proceedings of the 24th World Multiconference on Systemics, Cybernetics and Informatics (WMSCI 2020), Orlando, FL, September 2020.

Lara Gracia, M.A., "IoT Solution to Optimize Navigation of Cargo Vessels on Rivers, Harbors, and Waterways", Proceedings of the 24th World Multiconference on Systemics, Cybernetics and Informatics (WMSCI 2020), Orlando, FL, September 2020.

Nelson, T.G., Baldelomar Pinto\*, L.M., Bruton, J.T., Deng, Z., Nelson, C.G., Howell, L.L., "Deployable Convex Generalized Cylindrical Surfaces Using Torsional Joints," Journal of Mechanisms and Robotics, ASME. Accepted January 12, 2020 for publication. Paper was invited as an expanded version of the conference version. \*undergraduate USI student author

Nelson, T.G., Baldelomar Pinto\*, L.M., Bruton, J.T., Deng, Z., Nelson, C.G., Howell, L.L., "Deployable Convex Generalized Cylindrical Surfaces Using Torsional Joints," Proceedings of the ASME International Design Engineering Technical Conferences, St. Louis, MO, Aug 16-19, 2020, DETC2020-22551.

Tennant, A. G., Smith, C., and Chen, J. Who was the greatest of all-time? A historical analysis by a complex network of professional boxing. Journal of Complex Networks (February 2020).

Weed, D. A., Tennant, A. G., Motamedi, M. H., Gourav, K., Foster, C. D. and Reddy, B. V. Finite Element Model Application to Flexural Behavior of Cement Stabilized Soil Block Masonry. Materials and Structures, 53, 61 (2020).

# PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Chlebowski. A.L. & K.E. Garcia. Teaching the Google Sprint Framework to Accelerate Innovation in Healthcare. 1st Annual IUSM Education Day. Indianapolis, IN. March 2020.

Deligkaris, C. and Chan Hilton, A.B. (2020). COPUS: A non-evaluative classroom observation instrument for assessment of instructional practices. 4th Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, <u>http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12419/136</u>

Lara Gracia, M. 24th World Multiconference on Systemics, Cybernetics and Informatics (WMSCI 2020), "Blockchain Technology Applied to Food and Feed Safety Recalls", Virtual presentation, September 2020.

Lara Gracia, M. 24th World Multiconference on Systemics, Cybernetics and Informatics (WMSCI 2020), "IoT Solution to Optimize Navigation of Cargo Vessels on Rivers, Harbors, and Waterways", Virtual presentation, September 2020.

Nelson, T. Compliant Mechanism Design," a two-day short course, in conjunction with the 45th Aerospace Mechanisms Symposium, Virtual Offering, Dec 2-3, 2020. (invited)

Nelson, T. University of Southern Indiana CAP Visit to JPL: UNITE CubeSat, Phased Array Inflatable Antennas, Origami-Inspired Structures," Center for Academic Partnerships (CAP) presentation, NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory, Pasadena, CA, January 21, 2020.

# AWARDS AND GRANTS

Chan Hilton, A. ASCE Seminal Paper Award, *Journal of Water Resources Planning and Management*, 2020. For Nicklow, J., Reed, P., Savic, D., Dessalegne, T., Harrell, L., Chan-Hilton, A., Karamouz, M., Minsker, B., Osteld, O. Singh, A., and Zechman, E. State of the Art for Genetic Algorithms and Beyond in Water Resources Planning and Management, 2009.

Elg, D. Scholarship of Teaching & Learning (SoTL) Fellowship, University of Southern Indiana, January 2020-Present.

Ely. S. University of Southern Indiana 2020 Innovation Grant Award Recipient -January 2020.

Kloosterman, J. Pott College SEERGA Grant (PI), GUSTO Instrument Testing and Integration, \$4563.

Kuban, P. University of Southern Indiana M. Edward Jones Engagement Award, 2020.

G. Kissel, J. Kloosterman, T. Nelson. Center of Academic Partnerships (CAP) Proposal with Jet Propulsion Laboratory, \$11,700, 10/2019-07/2020, Exploring Deployable Antennas for SmallSats with University of Southern Indiana. Requesting investigator (JPL): Jonathon Sauder. awarded.

T.G. Nelson (PI), Anchor Industries, \$9,283, 5/30/19-5/29/20, "Material Testing: Pool Covers and Components, Facilitated by University of Southern Indiana Center for Applied Research, awarded.

Tennant, A. Internal grant Awarded: Barnett Award, Slope Stability Sensor System Development, Academic Lead: Adam Tennant, Student Lead: Jerome Degbe and Matthew Klein, Amount Awarded: \$950, Funding Dates: January 13, 2020 - January 13, 2021.

Tennant, A. Internal grant Awarded: Endeavor Award, Slope Stability Sensor System Development, Academic Lead: Adam Tennant, Student Lead: Jerome Degbe and Matthew Klein, Amount Awarded: \$2500, Funding Dates: January 13, 2020 - April 2, 2021.

# **GEOLOGY & PHYSICS**

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Hughes, N.C., Myrow, P.M., Ghazi, S., McKenzie, N.R., and DiPietro, J.A., 2020, The Cambrian Geology of the Salt Range of Pakistan: Linking the Himalayan margin to the Indian craton: Reply, Geological Society of America, Bulletin, v.132 (1-2), p.446-448. https://doi.org/10.1130/B35365.1

## PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Deligkaris, Christos #, David Wahl, Evan Millam, "Physico-chemical properties of the strong tobacco smoke carcinogen NNK diazonium ion", Biophysical Society Meeting, 2020, San Diego, CA.

Rose\*, C.P., Elliott, W.S., Jr., and. Strezewski, M.R., 2020, Geological Specimens Recovered from Excavations of the Harmonist Shoemaker's Shop used by David Dale Owen as a Laboratory from 1835 to 1843 in New Harmony, Indiana: Indiana Academy of Science, 135th Annual Meeting, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Invited seminar "Sediment Study of the Gold Ray Reservoir and Implications for Dam Removal on the Rogue River, Jackson County, Oregon" for the Earth and Atmospheric Sciences Department at the University of Northern Colorado, November 12, 2020."

Wahl, David #, Christos Deligkaris, Evan Millam, Molecular dynamics investigation of the physical binding of the NNK diazonium ion to TP53 exon 5", Biophysical Society Meeting, 2020, San Diego, CA

Wright, C. 2020, "Lyme Regis: A Place of Discovery for Jane Austen and Anne Elliot," Jane Austen Virtual Festival, July—Louisville.

Wright, C. 2020, "The History of Women's Fashion 1770's – 1790s by a Partial, Prejudiced, and Ignorant Historian," Jane Austen Society of North America—Greater Louisville Region in February.

Young<sup>\*</sup>, R.K., Elliott, W.S., Jr., and Maria, A., 2020, Development of a Virtual Field Resource for Geoscience Education: Indiana Academy of Science, 135th Annual Meeting, Indianapolis, Indiana.

Young\*, R.K., and Elliott, W.S., Jr., 2019, Development of a virtual field resource for Mount Desert Island and Acadia National Park, Maine: Phoenix, Arizona, Geological Society of America, Abstracts with Program, v. 51, no. 5.

# AWARDS AND GRANTS

Doss, P. "2008-ongoing: US Department of Agriculture-National Forest Service >\$120,000.00 --Groundwater Sustainability of Streamflow in the Huron-Manistee National Forest, Michigan --Long-term Monitoring of Hydrogeological Impacts from Savanna Ecosystem Restoration and Climate Change in the Huron-Manistee National Forest, Michigan

Elliott, W. Improving Undergraduate STEM Education, National Science Foundation, 2020-2022, Co-PI, \$149,952.

# KINESIOLOGY & SPORT MANAGEMENT

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Mamillapalli, S.S., Smith-Joyner, A., Forbes, L., McIntyre, K., Poppenfuse, S., Rushing, B., Strom, C.J., Danell, A.S., May, L.E., Kuehn, D. and Kew, K. (2020). Screening for Opioid and Stimulant Exposure. In Utero Through Targeted and Untargeted Metabolomics Analysis of Umbilical Cords. Therapeutic drug monitoring, 42(5), 787-794.

McDonald, S.M., Strom, C.J., Remchak, M.M., Chaves, A., Broskey, N.T., Isler, C., Haven, K., Newton, E., DeVente, J., Acosta Manzano, P. and Aparicio, V.A. (2020). The effects of aerobic exercise on markers of maternal metabolism during pregnancy. Birth Defects Research.

McDonald, S.M., Strom, C.J., Remchak, M., Chaves, A., Broskey, N. and May, L.E. (2020). Influence Of Aerobic Exercise On Select Cytokine And Hormone Levels In Pregnant Women.: 787 Board# 2 May 27 3: 15 PM-5: 15 PM. Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise, 52(7S), p.187. Peer-Reviewed Published Abstract. Strom, C.J., Kew, K., McDonald, S.M., Isler, C., Haven, K., Newton, E. and May, L.E. (2020). Influence Of Maternal Exercise And DHA Levels During Pregnancy On Maternal Lipids: 822 May 27 3:15 PM-3:30 PM (Presentation cancelled due to COVID). Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise, 52(7S), p.198. Peer-Reviewed Published Abstracts.

Tennant, A., Smith, C. M. L., & Chen, J. (2020). Who was the greatest of all-time? A historical analysis by a complex network of professional boxing. Journal of Complex Networks, (8)1, cnaa009. <u>https://academic.oup.com/comnet/article-abstract/8/1/cnaa009/5770924</u>.

Warden SJ, Carballido-Gamio, J, Weatherholt AM, Keyak JH, Yan C, Kersh ME, Lang, TF, Fuchs RK. Heterogeneous spatial and strength adaptation of the proximal femur to physical activity: a within subject controlled cross-sectional study. Journal of Bone and Mineral Research. 2020; 35(4): 681-690.

# PRESENTATIONS

Weatherholt A.M., VanWye, W.R., Owens J. Perceptual Responses to Varying Levels of Blood Flow Restriction. February 14, 1:00- 3:00 PM.CSM 2020 Annual Conference.

Wildeman, J. Implementing Bilateral and Unilateral Triple Extension into Training without Olympic Lifts. National Strength and Conditioning Association-Indiana State Clinic (01/25/2020).

Young, B., Wijesuriya, U., Wildeman, J., Miller, S., & Stratman, B. Does nitric oxide supplementation improve athletic performance in collegiate female volleyball players? Beyond Boundaries Symposium (04/03/2020 Virtual Conference).

# <u>GRANTS</u>

Bower, G.G., & the Sport Management Club. (2020). The Screaming Eagles Running Series (not including Spring into Fitness 10k due to Covid-19), \$8610.32.

# MATHEMATICS

## **PUBLICATIONS**

Alnaser, A., T. Cochrane, M. Ostergaard, C. Spencer. Waring numbers for diagonal congruences. Rocky Mountain J. Math. 50 (2020), no. 3, 825–838.

Casey, S., Hudson, R., Harrison, T., Barker, H. & Draper, J. (2020). Preservice Teachers' Design of Technology-Enhanced Statistical Tasks. Contemporary Issues in Technology and Teacher Education, 20(2), 269-292. Retrieved from <u>https://www.learntechlib.org/primary/p/213786/</u>.

Casey, S. & Hudson, R. (2020, February 27). CODAP: A data analysis platform for doing and teaching data analysis. AMTE Tech Talk Blog. <u>https://amte.net/tech-talk/2019/10/codap-data-analysis-platform-doing-and-teaching-data-analysis</u>

Hackenberg, A. H., Creager, M. A., & Eker, A. (2020). Teaching practices for differentiating mathematics instruction for middle school students. Mathematical Thinking and Learning, DOI:

10.1080/10986065.2020.1731656.

Hudson, R. A., Creager, M., Burgess, A., & Gerber, A. (2020). The nature of mathematics and its impact on K-12 education. In V. L. Akerson & G. Buck (Eds.), Critical Issues in STEM Education (pp. 45-57). Cham, Switzerland: Springer.

Lee, H. S., Hudson, R. A., Casey, S., Mojica, G., & Harrison, T. (under revision). Preparing teachers to teach statistics through online curriculum modules: Design, implementation, and results. In K. Hollebrands, R. Anderson, & K. Oliver (Eds.), Online Learning in Mathematics Teacher Education (pp. TBD). Cham, Switzerland: Springer.

Wijesuriya U. A. (2020). "Sv-plots for identifying characteristics of the distribution and testing hypotheses." Communications in Statistics - Simulation and Computation, DOI: 10.1080/03610918.2020.1851716.

## PRESENTATIONS

Berry, B., Stump, S., Mohr, D., Ferry, L., and Flessner, C. (2020, March). Fostering Relationships and Leadership in K-8 Schools for Improving Mathematics Teaching. National Council of Supervisors of Mathematics Annual Conference, Chicago, IL.

Berry, B., and Mohr, D. "Cognitive demand of tasks and factors associated with decline/maintenance." Presentations for 3rd Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (all meetings were virtual). (2020, June 23-25, October 7).

Casey, S., Lee, H., Mojica, G. M., Hudson, R. A., & Casillas, M. (2021, February). "Preparing to Teach Math in a Data-Rich World." Symposium presented at the 2021 AMTE Conference, Orlando, FL. (Conference Shifted to Virtual).

Gentle, A. Does Flipping Precalculus Improve Student Learning or Attitudes?" (poster), SoTL Commons, Savannah, GA, February 21, 2020.

Gentle, A. Does Precalculus Hurt More Than It Helps? with William Wilding, USI Celebration of Teaching and Learning Symposium, February 5, 2020.

Hudson, R., Casey, S., & Azmy, C. (2020, April). "Facilitating Meaningful Discourse through Connecting Data Representations." Session to be presented at the 2020 NCTM Centennial Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL. (Conference Canceled).

Hudson, R. A., Casey, S., Barker, H., & Harrison, T. (2020, February). "Preservice Teachers' Design of Technology-Enhanced Statistical Tasks." Session presented at the 2020 AMTE Conference, Phoenix, AZ.

Mohr, D. "Shifts – Mathematics Teaching Practices" using Google Jamboard. Presentations for 3rd Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (all meetings were virtual). (2020, June 23-25, October 7).

Mohr, D., and Ferry, L. "Establish Mathematics Goals to Focus Learning." Presentations for 3rd Annual Indiana Mathematics Leadership Academy (all meetings were virtual). (2020, June 23-25, October 7).

Walcott, C., Daiga, M., and Mohr, D. (2020, March). Using Challenging Tasks to Coach for Shifts in Classroom Practice that Promote Mathematical Proficiency. National Council of Supervisors of Mathematics Annual Conference, Chicago, IL.

# **TEACHER EDUCATION**

# PUBLICATIONS

Berridge, G., & Willis, C. (2020). Job Satisfaction: A Survey of Teachers in a Midwestern Public School District. International Journal of Social Policy and Education, 2(1), 34-42.

Carroll, R., Keown, S., & Smothers, M. (2020, accepted). Real Time Responses: Front Line Educators' View to the Challenges the Pandemic has Posed on Students and Faculty. Frontiers Leadership in Education.

Howard, J. (2020). The way it was being done: Considering race in classroom placement. Teacher Education Quarterly, 47, 1, 27-47. https://eric.ed.gov/?q=source%3a%22Teacher+Education+Quarterly%22&id=EJ1240070

Keown, S., & Bourke, B. (2020). "A qualitative investigation of fixed versus growth mindsets of third and fourth grade students". Education: Project Innovation, 140(2) 51-58.

Keown, S., Carroll, R. and Raisor, J. M. (2020). Creating a community of caring within the school. International Electronic Journal of Elementary Education, 12(4) 401-404.

Keown, S., Smothers, M., & Colson, T. (2020, accepted). Preservice teachers' attitudes and knowledge towards assistive technology: Exploring an in-class workshop approach. Kentucky Teacher Education Journal: The Journal of the Teacher Education Division of the Kentucky Council for Exceptional Children.

Rearden, K., Broemmel, A., Thomas, J., & Gulley, J. (2020). 2020 Tennessee Science Trade book Annual Reading list (TN-STAR). Tennessee Reading Teacher, 20(1), 40-44.

Smothers, M., Colson, T., & Keown. S. (2020). Does delivery model matter? The influence of course delivery model on teacher candidates' self-efficacy belief towards inclusive practices. International Review of Research in Open and Distributed Learning, 21(3), 41–59. <u>https://doi.org/10.19173/irrodl.v21i3.4675</u>

Smothers, M., Colson, T., Yssel, N., & Taylor, L. (2020). The influence of introductory coursework on preservice teachers' sense of self-efficacy toward teaching in an inclusive classroom. Journal of the American Academy of Special Education Professionals, 15(3), 43-56. <u>https://www.naset.org/index.php?id=5698#c43096</u>

Thomas, J., Hicks, J., Sparks, K., Parkison, P., et al. (2020). Professional developmental toolkit for STEM mentors. New York City: 100Kin10.

Zhulamanova, I. & Raisor, J. (2020). Early Childhood Preservice Teachers Perceptions on Play. International Online Journal of Primary Education, 9(2).

#### PRESENTATIONS AND CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

Carroll, R., & Keown, S. (2020, March) Building a Culture that Produces Positive Results. University of Southern Indiana, Children Learning Center (CLC), Evansville, IN.

Colson, T. Berg, B., Blunt, S., Mitchell, Z. & Morris. M.H. (2020). Lessons learned: Implementation of a reenvisioned university core curriculum assessment. Presentation at the Assessment Institute, IUPUI, Virtual.

Colson, T. & Smothers, M. (2020). Preservice teachers attitudes and knowledge towards assistive technology. Presentation presented at the American Council on Rural Special Education, San Antonio, TX.

Colson, T. & Smothers, M. (2020). The influence of online versus flipped instruction on teacher candidates' self efficacy beliefs toward teaching in an inclusive classroom. Presentation presented at the American Council on Rural Special Education, San Antonio, TX.

Keown, S., & Carroll, R. (2020, March) Building a Culture that Produces Positive Results. University of Southern Indiana, Children Learning Center (CLC), Evansville, IN. Invited Keynote Presentation

Colson, T. & Smothers, M., (2020, March). Preservice Teachers Attitudes and Knowledge towards Assistive Technology. Presentation at the American Council on Rural Special Education conference, San Antonio, TX.

Colson, T. & Smothers, M., (2020, March). The Influence of Online versus Flipped Instruction on Teacher Candidates' Self-Efficacy Beliefs Toward Teaching in an Inclusive Classroom. Presentation at the American Council on Rural Special Education conference, San Antonio, TX.

Hicks, J., Sparks, K., & Thomas, J. (2020, October). STEM Mentoring Grant increases Teacher Retention and Improves Student Performance. Central Region of Associate for Science Teacher Education.

Thomas, J., & Sparks, K. (2020, September). Webinar: Google add-ons and extentions. I-STEM Resource Network.

Hicks, J., Sparks, K., & Thomas, J. (2020, April). Webinar: Data tells a story. I-STEM Resource Network.

Hicks, J., Sparks, K., & Thomas, J. (2020, April). Webinar: Choice boards and hyperdocs. I-STEM Resource Network.

Hicks, J., Sparks, K., & Thomas, J. (2020, April). Webinar: Resources and Methods for Teaching STEM Virtually. I-STEM Resource Network.

Hicks, J., & Thomas J. (2020, February). STEM mentoring to improve stem teacher retention. Engagement and Service-Learning Summit. Lafayette, IN.

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., Sparks, K., & Bellina, J. (2020). STEM mentor teacher workshop. Lafayette, IN.

Hicks, J., Thomas, J., Sparks, K., & Bellina, J. (2020). STEM mentee teacher workshop.

QPR Certified Trainer/Presenter, QPR, Ask a Question, Save a Life, 2012-2020.

Sparks, K., & Thomas, J. (2020, November). Webinar: Using Integrating computer science in your curriculum. I-STEM Resource Network.

Thomas, J., & Gulley, J. (2020, May). Setting expectations: Can a syllabus really do it all? Presentation at the National Lilly Conference on College and University Teaching and Learning, Bethesda, MD.

Thomas, J., & Hicks, J. (2020, April). What are the best resources for mentors and new teachers? 100Kin10 National Summit, Pittsburg, PA.

Willis, C. (2020, February) Inclusive literacy lessons: Helping children with autism spectrum disorder. Workshop presented at the Reading for the Love of It 2020 Annual Language Arts Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Peer Reviewed Presentation.

Willis, C. (2020, February) Teaching children with autism spectrum disorder: Communication matters. Workshop presented at the Reading for the Love of It 2020 Annual Language Arts Conference, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Peer Reviewed Presentation.

Willis, C. (2020) Understanding young children with autism: Strategies for teachers. Invited workshop at the Missouri State Department of Education Annual Training for Preschool Teachers, Osage Beach, MO.

Willis, C. (2020) Understanding young children with challenging behaviors: Strategies for success. Invited workshop at the Missouri State Department of Education Annual Training for Preschool Teachers, Osage Beach, MO.

Zhulamanova, I. (2020, June). "Future early childhood teachers' perceptions of play". US Play Coalition Conference on the Value of Play 2020 Annual Conference (Virtual), Clemson, SC

Zhulamanova, I. (2020, March). "Early childhood education preservice teachers' perceptions of play: Accountability as gatekeeper in classrooms". Comparative and International Education Society 2020 Annual Conference, Miami, Florida (cancelled due to COVID-19).

## AWARDS AND GRANTS

Berridge, G. 2020: Pott College Outstanding Academic Advisor Award. \$1000.

Howard, J. The HEART of a community: Building a community-wide network to address the school prison nexus. Applicant for the 2020 Faculty Research and Creative Work Grant (FRCWG) for \$5,000. The purpose of this community-based participatory action (CPAR) research is to identify effective strategies for building a community-wide network to destabilize the school prison nexus in Evansville. The grant will support five graduate assistant researchers (Ed.D. students) in a topic related to their dissertation interests. (Fully Funded).

Raisor, J. Endeavor Grant, Storytelling with Preschoolers, 2020, \$1,355 (funded).

Willis, C. Pott College Scholarship Award USI - 2020.

Zhulamanova, I. Endeavor Award for Research and Creativity University of Southern Indiana – Student

# Collaboration (\$1,355).

Zhulamanova, I. USI Center for Excellence in Teaching & Learning 2020 Scholarship of Teaching and Learning (SoTL) Fellowship Stipend \$1000.